Agenda October 2, 2017 Page 1 of 2

AGENDA
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairpiay, Colorado
Monday, October 2, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
901 Main Sfreet, Fairplay, Colorado

L. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00 P.M.
L. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

L. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more
complex items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a
single motion. The public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent

Agenda for individual consideration.)

A APPROVAL OF MINUTES — July 17, 2017 and August 7, 2017

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$595,054.35

Vi, CITIZEN COMMENTS

Vii. PRESENTATIONS
A Presentation by Gretchen Panicucci/ High School Students

Vill. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 19, series of 2017, entitled, "A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A RESUBDIVISION OF
PARCELS B THROUGH F, SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVISION."?

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 16, series of 2017, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADQ, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

FOR RICHARD M CARROLL, MIDDLE FORK RV PARK."?
IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A, Other Discussion ltems
X NEW BUSINESS
A Discussion Regarding Request from Dave Bellon to Place a Bench on Town-Owned Property

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Ordinance No. 1, series 2017, entitled, “AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING SUBSECTION 10-10-40(3) OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO

EXCESSIVE NOISE."?

C. Shouid the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 18, series 2017, entitied, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR A
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING.”?

D. Discussion Regarding Request to Amend the Town’s Unified Development Code to Include Dog
Training Facilities as an Allowed Use in Certain Zone Districts.

This Agenda May Be Amended.
FPosted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, Seplember 26, 2017

1/100



Agenda Ociober 2, 2017 Page2 of 2

E. Discussion/Approval of a Contract with Betone Civil Constructors for the 8™ Street Drainage
Project.
F. Other New Business

Xl MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS
Xll.  STAFF REPORTS
Xill. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/important Dates:

Board of Trustees Meeting October 16, 2017 @ 6p.m.
November 6, 2017 @ 6p.m.

Board of Trustees Meeting
Board of Trustees Meeting November 20, 2017 @ 6p.m.

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairpley Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairpiay Website on Thursday, September 28, 2017
2/100



Minutes, July 17, 2017 Page 1 of 3

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
July 17, 2017

SITE VISITS AT 255 US HWY 285 AND 299 US HWY 285

The Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay met at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street and
left from there for the first site visit. Those present were Mayor Lane, Trustees Frank Just, Scott Dodge, Eve
Stapp and Ray Douglas. Also present were Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah and Town Planner Ron

Newman.
The group met at Middle Fork RV Resort located at 255 U S Hwy 285, Fairplay, Colorado. Town Planner
Newman gave a general overview of the Special Use Permit application submitted by the owner, Richard Carroll.
The Board conducted a visual inspection of the container located on the subject property.

Next the group met at South Park True Value located at 209 U S Hwy 285, Fairplay, Colorado. Town Planner
Newman gave a general overview of the Special Use Permit application submitted by the owner, Trevor Messa.
The Board conducted a visual inspection of the containers located on the subject property.

CALL TO ORDER WORK SESSION @ 6:30 P.M,
A. Greg Winkier Presentation Regarding DOLA’s Best and Brightest intern Program

Mr. Winkler discussed the possibility of the Town becoming part of DOLA’s Best and Brightest Internship Program
and answered Board questions regarding the program and its funding. The intern would work closely with the
Town Administrator and other staff as appropriate for a two year period. The DOLA grant would cover $20,000
each year towards the intern’s salary and benefits and the Town would be responsible for an equal amount of
matching funds. In addition the grant would include a $2,000 training allowance. The Board directed Town
Administrator/ Clerk Darrah fo submit a work plan for DOLA’s consideration by the July 31% deadline. Those
intern candidates interested in working with the Town of Fairplay would be interviewed by the Town. The intern
selected would be responsible for securing their own their own living arrangements for the two year term starting

January 1, 2018,

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with
the pledge of allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray
Douglas and Frank Just. Also in attendance were Town Attorney Lee Phillips, Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina
Darrah, Public Works Director Vaughn Mead, Acting Police Chief Bo Schlunsen, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt,

Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner and Town Planner Ron Newman.

AGENDA ADOPTION
Motion #1 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the agenda be adopted after amending it to remove
item IX (A). Motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board fo spend its ime on more complex
items. These ffems are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The
public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual

consideration.)
A APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of

$92,032.16.
Motion #2 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll
call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — ves, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried

unanimously.
CITIZEN COMMENTS

3/100
-2-



Minutes, July 17, 2017 Page2 of 3

No citizen comments were offered.
PUBLIC HEARINGS

A, Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 16, series of 2017, entitied, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD QF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO GRANTING
APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL_USE PERMIT FOR MIDDLE FORK RV
RESORT.™?

This item was removed from the agenda.

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 17, series of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING
APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR SOUTH PARK TRUE
VALUE.”?

Pubilic hearing opened at 7:07 p.m. by Mayor Lane.

Town Planner Newman presented the Special Use Permit Application for the applicant, Trevor Messa, and stated
that the proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive Plan.

Trevor Messa, co-owner of South Park True Value, spoke on behalf of the Special Use Permit application and
answered Board questions regarding the location and use of the containers.

Acting Police Chief Schlunsen asked if there were any hazardous materials being stored in the containers and Mr.
Messa stated that one of the 20’ containers has stain stored in it and he agreed to notify the Fire Department of
this.

There were no comments in favor of or in opposition to this application.

Public hearing was closed at 7:18 p.m. by Mayor Lane.

Motion #3 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board approve adoption of Resolution No. 17,
series of 2017, entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR SOUTH

PARK TRUE VALUE.” Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Other discussion items

No other discussion items were offered.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion Regarding Donation to James Dean’s Run/ Fundraiser

Mayor Lane requested that this item be placed on the agenda for the Board’s consideration to donate funds to the
First Descents organization. James Dean, owner of Prather's Market, is running in the Leadville 100 and hopes
to raise $25,000 for the organization that provides life-changing outdoor adventures for young adults impacted by

cancer.
Motion #4 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Just, that the Board approve a $1,000 donation from the
Town of Fairplay to First Descents. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Dougias —

yes, Just — yes. Motion carried unanimously.
B. Other new business
No ofher new business was offered.

MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS

Trustee Just stated that the two Town events that he has participated in this year were well planned and have
gone well with good cooperation from the community, volunteers and both Town Board and Staff. He also
commended Public Works Director Mead for coordinating this year's paving project, which he felt was a great

success.

4/100
-3



Minutes, July 17, 2017 Page 3 of 3

Mayor Lane commented that the repairs and paving done on 5" Street iook great and he has received a lot of
positive feedback on the paving project from residents. He stated that he attended Alma’s Festival in the Clouds

and was pleased to see a lot of Fairplay residents at the event.

STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah provided a written staff report, wherein she updated the Board on the Police
Chief Search, various Land Use ltems, the Whispering Aspens Water System Engineering Analysis, Purchase of
Fairplay Beach Water Rights, the Health Services District, the River Park Planning and the CML District 4 meeting
on September 11th. She asked for direction regarding correspondence that the Town received from Bob White.
She stated that the Town has not recelved a referral request from Park County on the Brannon property. The
Board did not offer any clear direction regarding Mr. White's correspondence and referred to Ms. Darrah’s
judgment. Ms. Darrah stated that a few years ago she was asked by CML what the strangest public comment
she had ever received. If she were asked that question today, she would site citizen complaints about street

pavement/ improvements in Town.
Public Works Director Mead provided a written staff report, wherein he updated the Board on Wastewater
Treatment Plant Performance, Water and Waste Water Systems, various Public Works projects and an update on
Public Works Special Projects/ 2017 Work Plan. He also gave a verbal update on the SCADA system, which is
providing very helpful information needed for annual reports. Invitations to bid the 8™ Street Drainage Project
went out but the Town did not receive any bids on the project. Mr. Mead asked the Board to hold a work session
on August 7" to discuss street improvements. Lastly, he stated that one of the contractors installing fiber optic
lines in Fairplay has left alleyways very rough and their bond has been increased to cover necessary repairs.

Acting Police Chief Schlunsen provided a written staff report, wherein he updated the Board on ongoing work with
Lexipol in regards to a police procedure program, a breakdown on various case reporis filed year to date, the
Fairplay Grower property, an In-Service Continuing Education grant from POST that was recently awarded to the
Police Department, and stated that all officers are up to date with state mandated training. Trustee Stapp asked

for increased police presence on Main Street to slow down speeders.

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt stated that revenues are on track for this time of year, sales tax revenues are up 3%

from last year, but the biggest sales tax months are coming up. Year to date expenditures are fine as well. She
commented that large building permit and water and sewer plant investment fees are expected to be coming in

soon and all of these line items are already over budget. Ms. Wittbrodt also updated the Board on the FEMA

projects.
Town Planner Newman stated that the last application for an existing conex container in Town, belonging to Rick
Carroll at the Middle Fork RV Resort, should be presented to the Board in mid September and this will likely

include & review of their existing SUP.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Lane, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned

at 8:02 p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor

ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

5/100
-4-



6/100



Minutes, August 7, 2017 Page 1 of 2

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
August 7, 2017

CALL TO ORDER WORK SESSION @ 6:30 P.M.
A. Foss Smith and Joe Torrez, Park County School District RE-2, Update

School Board President Foss Smith introduced the new School District Superintendant, Joe Torrez. Mr. Torrez
stated that he has 31 years of experience in education and talked about his background and philosophy. He is
working on new grants for the district that will increase both staff and services offered. Mr. Torrez aiso stated that
he puts a high priority on raising an additional $150,000 for grant match money that would enabie the district to
complete Phase | of the sports complex on County Road 3. Mayor Lane stated that he'd like to have the South
Park Student Council members attend a few Town Board meetings each year and see how government operates
at the Town level. Mr. Torrez and the Board talked about initiating a mentor/ internship program for students that
would provide the students the opportunity to complete community service hours, helping Town Staff and learning
about local government.

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with
the pledge of allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray

Douglas and Frank Just. Also in attendance were Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director
Vaughn Mead, Acting Police Chief Bo Schlunsen, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt and Deputy Town Clerk Claudia

Werner.

AGENDA ADOPTION
Motion #1 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the agenda be adopted as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.
CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board fo spend its time on more complex
items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The
public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual
consideration.)

A APPROVAL OF MINUTES — June 5 and 19, 2017

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES - Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$152,209.58.
Motion #2 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A
roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp - yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried
unanimously.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Jim Dexter, 1140 Meadow Drive, introduced himself and then spoke regarding the Burro Days event put on by the
Town. He stated that he thought the honor guard was great and he'd like to see them come back next year. He
thanked the Board and Staff for a good fireworks display and an overall well planned and executed event.
However, he was concerned when he heard the Friday night band using foul language in the lyrics of their song

as children locked on. In addition, he suggested that promotions and banners for the Town's July 4" celebration

reference Independence Day instead of 4" of July, to honor, recognize and respect the men and women who

have served our country in order to maintain the freedoms that we are all afforded. Mr. Dexter offered to help pay
for new banners that read “Independence Day”

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A, Other discussion items

7/100



Minutes, August 7, 2017 Page 2 of 2

No other discussion items were offered.
NEW BUSINESS

A, Discussion Request for Banner Placement by Front Streef Merchants

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah presented a letter and proposed banner design provided by a group of Front
Street Merchants and recommended approval of their request. It was also noted that the Front Street Merchants
have agreed that the Town is not responsible for repairing or replacing the banner should it get damaged and the
group has been informed of the Town’s experiences with banners in this location suffering from wind damage.
The Town has also talked with the South Park Chamber of Commerce regarding permanent signage for Front
Street. Brion and Janet Trahan, 435 Front Street, were also available to answer any questions the Board may

have had in regards to the proposed banner.

Motion #3 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Just, that the Board allow the Front Street Merchants to place
a banner on the Town'’s banner poles near the intersection of Hwy 9 and Hwy 285. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Disgugsion/ Direction on Street Improvements Schedule

Public Works Director Vaughn Mead gave a Power Point presentation covering street improvement already
completed this year as well as those projects that are to be completed before the end of 2017. He addressed the
Board's concerns regarding proper maintenance of Town streets and has solicited bids for maintenance related
items and asked for Board direction regarding the budgetary implications of these maintenance items.

Motion #4 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the Board approve expenditures for seal coat and
crack fill, on all Town streets that have been resurfaced in recent years, and alsc approve going into Town's
reserve funds to complete this work. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas —

yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously.
C. Other new business
Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that the Best and Brightest Intern work plan has been submitted to

DOLA.
Town Treasurer Wittbrodt informed the Board that a 2018 Budget Planning Work Session has been scheduled for

August 28, 2017.

MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS

Mayor Lane thanked Duane Thompson and all the other volunteers that have worked in the Visitor Center at
Town Hall this summer and acknowledged the difference they have made in our community.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Lane, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned

at 7:51 p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor

ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

8/100



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mavyor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Staff Report

DATE: 9/27/2017

Agenda ltem: Bills

Attached is the list of invoices paid through September 27, 2017.

Total Expenditures: $595,054.35

Please note that the $300,000 check was a transfer to a water investment account.

Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved.

Please find the financial statements for all town funds through 8/31/2017 and the current sales tax

report.

Please contact me with any questions.

— ]




Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 1
Sep 27, 2017 D2:43PM

Town of Faimplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017
Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
09/05/2017 12882 Caselle, Inc Software Suppont 1 09/01/2017 219.75 617360
09/05/2017 12862 Softwars Support 2 08/01/2017 219.75 5073860
08/05/2017 12062 Software Suppart 3 08/01/2017 430.50 1050860
Total 334 879.00
09/13/2017 13055 Cash misc T 08M32017 400,00 105630
Total 340 400.00
0811372017 13038 CDPHE permit CO0040088 1 0B/24/2017 2,240.00 B17110
0er13/2017 13038 permnit CO0040088 1 08/24/2017 75.00 817110
Total 358: 2315.00
0911412017 13056 Colorade Bureau of Investi  fingerprint processing/back 1 09/14/2017 38.50 105070
Total 472: 38.50
08/22/2017 12847 4 Rivers Equipment filter 1 0B/04/2017 68.63 105625
08/13/2017 13036 Parts 1 DB/24/2017 836.85 108670
Total 532: 894.48
09/13/2017 13040 Colorade Mountain News summit dally ade T 0Bf31/2017 34216 105164
09/13/2017 13040 summit daily ads 2 08f31/2017 393.85 105150
Total 538; 736.01
08/13i2017 13041 Dana Kepner Company, In  paris 1 09/07/2017 584.73 507340
Tolal 682: 584.73
08/22/2017 12050 Depariment of Local Affairs  EIAF #3442 1 07/15/2017 5,459.00 507503
0B/22/2017 12850 EIAF #3442 2 07M52017 5,458.00 507503
08/22/2017 12850 EIAF #3442 3 Q711672017 831.85 507513
Total 724: 11,740.95
08/06/2017 12612 Fairplay Flume cor report 1 07/31/2017 494,06 507330
08/09/2017 12012 legal ads 2 0713172017 27r.35 106125
08/16/2017 12834 burro ads 1 0F/31/2017 2,084.12 105162
08/13/2017 13043 ads for concert 1 08/31/2017 135.00 105150
08713/2017 13042 display ads 2 08/31/2017 198.00 105164
08/13/2017 13043 legal ads 3 08/31/2017 42.83 106125
08/26/2017 13110 Flume Renewal v 08/18/2017 37.00 106130
Total 888: 3,018.36
09/13/2047 13046 Lane, Gabby conference 1 08M3/2017 22275 105110
Total 1268: 32278
08/16/2017 128368 Main Street Garage tire 08/11/2017 124.58 105625

10/100



Paid invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page. 2

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Descripiion Seq Date Amount
09/28/2017 13112 2010 tahoe repair 1 08212017 12584 105420
Tolal 1336: 250.42
08/09/2017 12817 Mountain View Waste 2 yd 2 monthly 1 07/31/2017 75.00 617167
08/13/2017 13047 2 yd 2 monthly 1 08/31/2017 76.00 817167
Total 1414: 150.00
08/08/2017 12818 Petrock & Fends|, PC legal fess 1 08/01/2017 132.00 507210
Total 164B: 132.00
08/09/2017 12919 Postal Pros Southwest Inc  envelopes 1 07/28/2017 24.82 507303
08/09/2017 12019 envelopes 2 07/28/2017 2482 617303
08/08/2017 12918 water billing 1 08/04/2017 149.33 507310
08/G8/2017 12918 water billing 2 0B/04/2017 148.33 617310
08/18/2017 130861 water billing 1 oeM/f2017 130.77 617310
08/18/2017 13081 water bllling 2 08M1/2017 130.77 507310
Total 1689: 609.84
08/29/2017 12069 Prather's Markel paliet of bottle water 1 D8/28/2017 275.00 105070
Total 1714: 275.00
08/18/2017 12948 Rocky Mountain Rural Hea! legal health service plan 1 0BM7/2017 368.20 105110
Total 1816 369.20
08/26/2017 13117 Salida Fire Extinguisher, L fire ext service 1 OB/28/2017 138.66 105630
08/26/2017 13117 fire exi s&fvice 2 0B/28/2017 13866 507160
09/26/2017 13117 fire ext service 3 06/28/2017 138.68 617155
Total 1858: 418.00
0B/16/2017 12841 Summit Daily News burro days ads 1 o727 1,388.18 106162
Total 2032: 1,388.18
08/29/2017 12973 Thompson, Joshua cell phone reimburse 1 08/2872017 2500 105645
08/26/2017 12873 cell phone refmburse 2 08/28/2017 12.60 507320
0812002017 12873 cell phone reimburse 3 08/28/2017 12,50 617320
08/26/2017 13120 cell phone reimburse 1 08/25/12017 12.50 617320
09/26/2017 13120 cell phone reimburse 2 (09/25/2017 12.50 507320
08/26/2017 13120 cell phone reimburse 3 09/25/2017 25.00 105645
Total 2108: 100.00
08/09/2017 12922 Town of Fairplay 5§25 hathaway T 08/01/2017 177.05 1056180
0B/09/2017 12622 sewer-town hall 1 0BAD1/2017 85.00 105023
08/09/2017 12922 sewel-shop 1 08/0172017 65.00 105650
08/09/2017 12822 sewer-shop 2 08012017 65.00 507390
08/09/2017 12922 water-san district 1 08/01/2017 3600 817104
08/18/2017 13063 water/sewer usage-525 Ha 1 08/31/2017 222.65 105180
08/18/2017 13063 sewer-town hall 1 08/31/2017 65.00 105023
09/18/2017 13083 sewer-shop 1 0BfA1/2017 65.00 507380

11/100



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bilis - Board

Town of Faitplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017

Page: 3
Sep 27, 2017 0Z:43PM

Check Check Involce Check GL Account
Issue Date  Numbar Name Description Seq Date Amount
08/18/2017 13063 sewer-shop 2 08/31/2017 65.00 105850
09/18/2017 13063 water-san district T 08/31/2017 36.00 "817104

Total 2134: BB1.70
08120/2017 12874 USABIueBook water maint equip 1 08f21/2017 120.82 507130
08/16/2017 12943 supplies 1 072412017 82.25 B17130
08/16/2017 12843 supplies 2 07i24i2017 47.69 E07130
0B/16/2017 12943 supplies 1 0772572017 B81.87 817130
08/16/2017 12843 supplies 1 0B/D1/2017 137.74 817130
08/1672017 12643 supplies T 0812017 108.64 817140
09/13/2017 13051 supplies 1 0B/OS/2017 76.85 617130
09/13/2017 13051 supplies 1 09/08/2017 35.24 507130

Total 2176; 710.20
08/05/2017 12096 Utility Notifieation Center RTL Transmissions 1 08RA1/2017 44.95 507230
08/05/2017 12885 RTL Transmissions 1 08/31/2017 47.85 617340

Total 2194: 82 .80
08/05/2017 12886 Verizon Wireless Police Alr Gards 1080172017 120.03 105455

Total 2212 120.03
0B/28/2017 12876 Wemer, Claudia cell phone reimb 1 oef2s2017 50.00 105085
09/26/2017 13123 cell phone reimb 1 089/25/2017 §0.00 105085

Total 2242; 100.00
08/08/2017 12823 Xcel Energy street lights 1 08/D1/2017 23585 105840
08/22/2017 12068 245 quarry road 1 081172017 12.68 507185
08/05/2017 12887 801 main 1 08/18/20%7 196.68 105023
08/05/2017 12087 falrplay sign #1 1 DBMB2017 11.23 105840
08/05/2017 12997 747 bogue 1 08M8/2017 10.61 105841
08/05/2017 12987 fairplay chiorinator 1 08/18/2017 13.89 507380
09/05/2017 12097 1800 cly road 650 1 081872017 800.07 b07380
05/05/2017 12097 117 sliverheels road 1 08MBRM7 11.37 105841
08/06/2017 12087 525 hathaway 1 08M8/2017 116.01 105180
08/05/2017 12097 saniation 1 0B/22/2017 3,141.14 617104
08/05/2017 12897 1180 castelio 1 08/23/2017 130.41 507380
08/05/2017 12887 1180 castelio 2 082372017 13041 108650
08/05/2017 12097 200 2nd street 3 DBf23/2017 2389 507390
09/05/2017 12887 157 &th st 4 08/23/2017 158.35 105640
0B/05/2017 12997 156 Sth st 5 0B8/23/2017 38,32 105640
08/05/2017 12097 fairplay beach 6 0Bf23/2017 1061 105841
08132017 13054 street lights 1 08/01/2017 240.35 105640

Total 2286: 5,381.78
08/05/2017 12880 Newman Planning Inc. planning 1 08/31/2017 611.25 105105

Total 2315; 611.25
08/16/2017 12642 Tme Value Supplies 1 072712017 112.52 617155
08/M16/2017 12842 Supplies 2 O7/27i2017 27.47 105150
08/16/2017 12842 Supplies 3 Q272017 9.99 105171

12/100



Paid Invoice Report - Pald Bills - Board Page: 4

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Check Involca Check GL Account
lssue Date  Number Nams Description Seq Date Amount
08/16/2017 12942 Supplies 4 07/27/2017 85.86 105630
0811642017 12942 Supplies 5 072712017 32.74 105025
08/16/2017 12842 Supplies & 07/27/2017 6.96 507160
08/16/2017 12842 Supplies 7 072712017 1.28 507156
08/16/2017 12842 Supplies 8 Q272017 185.58 105134
0B/18/2017 12842 Supplies 8 Q72772017 3.58 105180
081672017 12842 Supplies 10 Q712712017 18.27 105027
09/18/2017 13064 Supplies 1 08/29/2017 21.36 105162
09/18/2017 13064 Supplies 2 08/2672017 17.80 €17303
09/1872017 13064 Supplies 3 08/29/2017 5.99 105027
09/18/2017 13064 Supplies 4 08/28/2017 82.76 105670
058/1872017 13064 Supplies & 08/29/2017 38,98 617155
08/18/2017 13064 Supplies 6 08/29/2017 15.98 105150
Total 2405: 877.46
08/09/2017 12815 Laser Graphics gold pan permits 1 07/28/2017 183.50 105130
Total 2437: 183.50
08/05/2017 12088 KONICA MINOLTA BUSIN C364E Copler 1 09/01/2017 481.67 105130
09/05/2017 12088 C364E Copier 2 08/01/2017 334.53 105032
Total 2448; 816.20
08/20/2017 12866 Darmah, Tina Cell Phone 1 08/28/2017 50.00 105065
09M1/2017 13018 portable lights 1 08/05/2017 .00 105830
portabie lights 2 09/05/2017 105630
08/11/2017 13030 portable lights 1 09/05/2017 83.04 105630
09/26/2017 13108 Cell Phone 1 09/25/2017 50.00 105065
Total 2462; 183.94
0B/22/2017 12652 Java Moose bowis, spoons, plates 1 08/21/2017 7372 105172
08/22/2017 12952 bowls, spoons, plates 2 08/21/2017 3871 105150
089/05/2017 12087 Food for band 1 08/25/2017 4200 105150
08/05/2017 129087 Food for Meetings 1 08/28/2017 4500 105110
081172017 13016 lunch for ranch day 1 0B/07/2017 500.00 105172
09/11/2017 13016 tip for trail guides 2 08/07/2017 20000 105172
091 1/2017 13025 Food for plein air 1 09M0/2017 888.13 105172
081142017 13025 plein air catering 1 08A11/2017 1,188.00 106172
Total 2477 2,977.56

08/08/2017 12820 Sait Licking Goat Ciothing hats 1 07/26/2017 1,017.85 105162

08/09/2017 12920 aprons T Q702017 26,84 105170
Total 2500: 1,044.79
081672017 12830 CARD SERVICES postage 1 0B/01/2017 7.20 817310
08/168/2017 12830 supplies 2 0B/01/2017 70.88 105162
osHef2017 12930 supplies 3 0e/1/2017 7.00 617303
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 4 08/01/2017 6§99 507303
08162017 12930 supplies 5 08/01/2017 9287 106842
08/16/2017 12630 supplies & 08/01/2017 58.88 105120
081612017 12930 supplfes 7 08/01/2017 440.06 105030
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 8 08/01/2017 36.68 105162

137100



Page: 5

Paid involce Report - Paid Bills - Board
Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017

Check Check Invoice Check GL Account

lssue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount

08/16/2017 12930 supplies 9 08/01/2017 35.15 105170
DB/ME/2017 12030 supplies 10 08/01/2017 73.65 105630
0B/16/2017 12830 supplies 11 08/01/2017 73.86 507303
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 12 08/01/2017 73.65 617303
08/18/2017 12830 supplies 13 08/01/2017 .01 617303
08/18/2017 12830 suppiles 14 Q80172017 234.93 105171
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 15 0B/01/2017 83626 105762
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 16 08/01/2017 14.96 105170
08Me6/2017 12930 supplies 17 0B/O1/2017 348,58 105150
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 18 08/01/2017 37.37 105172
08/16/2017 12830 suppliee 18  08/01/2017 1685.41 105030
08/16/2017 12930 postage 20 0801207 B8.55 105035
08/16/2017 12830 drag for ballfield 21 08/01/2017 675.00 207303
08M1E/2017 12830 supplies 22 0B/01/2017 168.04 105150
08/16/2017 12930 supplies 23 osl2m7 3.78 105630
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 24 08/01/2017 25617 105487
DBF16/2017 12830 tralning 25 0B/01/2017 160.00 105424
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 28 081207 202.88 &17165
08/18/2017 12930 supplies 27 08/01/2017 15.38 105070
08/16/2017 12630 supplies 28 o81/2017 12.99 105134
08/16/2017 12830 fraining 28 0B/O1/2017 145.00 817050
08/186/2017 12930 tralning 30 08/01/2017 110.00 507050
08162017 12930 supplies 31 0B/01/2017 6.00 B17140
08/16/2017 12830 supplies 32 o08//2017 12,37 105134
08/18/2017 13068 fire disposal fee 1 08/012017 280.00 105135
09/18/2017 13068 food for meeting 2 08/01/2017 4245 105630
09/18/2017 13058 postage 3 o907 7.15 105035
08/18/2017 13058 pailet of water 4 08/0172017 275.00 105070
09/18/2017 13058 office supplias 5 09/01/2017 48.44 105830
09/18/2017 13058 supplies 6 09/1/2017 115.96 108172
08/18/2017 13058 supplies 7 08/01/2017 60,79 105030
09/18/2017 13058 supplies 8 09/01/2017 54.36 105130
08/18/2017 13058 supplies 2 09/04/2017 7.79 105120
09/18/2017 13058 postage 10 0g/01/2017 11.90 105162
09/18/2017 13058 posiage 11 08/01/2017 49,00 105035
08/18/2017 13058 postage 12 09/01/2017 13.60 105445
0e/18/2017 13058 target stands 13 090172017 652.48 105453
08/18/2017 130568 postage 14 Q9012017 23.85 105030
08M18/2017 13058 supplies 15  09/01/2017 86.96 105172
08/18/2017 13058 supplies 16 08/01/2017 376.61 105164
08/18/2017 13058 supplies 17 08/D1/2017 70.66 105030
09/18/2017 13058 supplies 18 08/01/2017 3682.28 105172
08/18/2017 13068 supplies 18 08/0172017 14.14 105164
08/18/2017 13058 supplies 20 0D9/01/2017 123.80 105150
09/18/2017 13058 supplles 21 08/01/2017 60.30 105182
09/1872017 13058 supplies 22 D8i01/2017 20.00- 105150
09/18/2017 13058 supplies 23 08/01/2017 57.57 105162
09/M18/2017 13058 supplies 24 08/012017 100.84 105015
09/18/2017 13058 training 25 09/01/2017 110.00 105015
08/18/2017 13058 food for meeting 28 09iv/z2017 33.89 105070
0911872017 13058 supplies 27 Ds8/01/20M7 210.52 108172
08/18/2017 13058 training 28 0B/D1/2017 110.00- 105015
0911872017 13058 cml 28 08/01/2017 B5.00 105110

Total 2503: T7.474.95

08/2212017 12958 Tegrotenhuis, Brian Peaches for Peach Fundrai 1 ©0B/21/2017 1,140.00 105182

14/100



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 6

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dales; 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Chack Invoice Chesk GL Account
issue Date  Number Neme Description Seq Date Amount
08/22/2017 12956 Peaches for Peach Fundrai 2 08/21/2017 140.00 105110
Total 2542; 1,280.00
09/13/2017 13044 High Ceuntry Engineering whispering aspen 1 GB23/2017 500.00 105105
08/M12/2017 13044 Engineering Fees 1 0873172017 2,085.00 105670
Total 2603: 2,585.00
08/05/2017 12883 GenturyLink 7198362622355B 1 08M8/2017 437.51 105088
08/05/2017 12863 acct 718-836-4609 5028 1 08/19/2017 110.77 507320
09/05/2017 12083 alam Iine-525 Hathaway 1 08/M18/2017 36.08 105180
08/05/2017 12883 7188362445 1 081872017 90.33 617320
D8/11/2017 13017 acct 82239780 1 08232017 32.25 105065
Total 2614: 706.84
09/05/2017 12892 Rozzi, Maryanne Harp for Plein Air 1 08/01/2017 200.00 105130
Total 2617; 200.00
08/20/2017 13101 Wunder, Jane art sales 1 08/20/2017 560.00 106172
Total 2625: 560.00
09/16/2017 12688 Scott, Clare Plein Air awand 1 09/19/2017 200.00 105172
09/20/2017 13084 art sales 1 082012017 805.00 105172
Total 2627: 1,005.00
08/13/2017 13053 Wave Elegtric Inc. electric for concert 1 08/07/2017 340.00 105150
Total 2637; 340.00
08/26/2017 12877 Wittbrodt, Kim cell phone reimb 1 08/28/2017 50.00 105085
08/28/2017 13125 cell phone reimb 1 08/25/2017 50.00 105085
Total 2855: 100.00
08/26/2017 13106 CASI Asphalt & Concrete asphalt 1 08/20/2017 1,283.86 105670
Total 2674: 1,283.85
09/19/2017 13013 Psterson, Tim plein alr award ' 0eMe/2017 100.00 108172
08/18/2017 13014 plein air award 1 08M6/2017 100.00 105172
08/20/2017 13081 art eales 1 08/20/2017 1,897.00 105172
00/26/2017 13115 workshop fees 1 09/21/2017 42000 105172
Total 2699: 2,517.00
09/20/2017 13087 Torry, Mason art sales 1 0972002017 110.00 105172
Totai 2700: 110.00
09/18/2017 13058 Colorado Natural Gas, Inc.  natural gas-shop 1 08/05/2017 21.49 105650
08/M18/2017 1305¢ natural gas-shop 2 09/0512017 21,49 507380
09/18/2017 13059 525 hathaway 1 09/056/2017 113.75 105190

15/100



Pald Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 7

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 8/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
08/18/2017 13059 natural gas 1 0e/05/2017 54.14 105023
08/26/2017 13108 sewer traatment plant 1 08/01/2017 183.37 617104
Total 2728: 384.24
08/28/2017 12868 Mead, Vaughn cell phane reimb 1 08/20/2017 25.00 105645
08/28/2017 120868 cell phone reimb 2 0B/29/2017 12.50 507320
08/28/2017 12968 cell phone reimb 3 08/20/2017 12.50 617320
09/14/2017 13057 mgrm training 1 08M4/2017 240.00 105835
08/26/2017 13113 cell phone reimb 1 09/25/2017 25.00 105645
08/26/2017 13113 cell phone reimb 2 0e/25/12017 12.50 507320
06/26/2017 13113 cell phone reimb 3 09/25/2017 12.50 617320
Total 273¢: 340.00
08/29/2017 12967 Kasper, Gerrits cell phone reimb 1 08/29/2017 50.00 105645
09/26/2017 13111 cell phone reimb 1 09/2512017 50.00 105645
Tolal 2747: 100.00
08/08/2017 12913 ghVALLEY.NET internet service 1 08/01/2017 20.08 105085
08/08/2017 12813 Internet service 2 0812017 20.08 105455
08/08/2017 12913 internet sarvice 3 08/01/2017 20.08 105645
08/11/2017 13023 interet service 1 08/81/2017 20,08 105645
08/11/2017 13023 internet service 2 08/01/2017 2008 105065
08112017 13023 [ntermet service 3 08012017 20.08 105455
Total 2753: 120.48
0B/22/2017 12848 Adamson Police Products  vest 1 05/22/2017 1,079.00 105410
Total 2758; 1,078.00
08M13/2017 13037 Breckenridge Crane crane to set asrators 1 08/30/2017 620.00 617155
Total 2787: 620.00
09/20/2017 13098 Two Dogs Doyle art sales 1 09/20/2017 393.50 108172
Total 2776: 383.50
08/20/2017 13089 van der Helm, Sarah art sales 1 08/20/2017 122.50 105172
Totat 2780: 122.50
098/20/2017 13062 Rawlings, Lisa art sales 1 08/20/2017 148.756 105172
Total 2781: 148.75
08/20/2017 13076 Gardner, David arl sales 1 08/20/2047 118.50 105172
Total 2783: 116.50
08/09/2017 12816 Mobile Record Shredders record shredding 1 DB/Q2/12017 8.00 105030
0811/2017 12026 record shredding 1 08/30/2017 9.00 105030

16/100



Page: 8

Pald Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board
Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017

Check Check Involce Check GL Account

Issue Date  Number Name Descripticn Seq Dale Amount
Tolal 2793 18.00
08/05/2017 12084 Chaffee County Waste 6 yd weekly 1 08/01/2017 100.00 105023
D8/05/2017 12984 6 yd weekly 2 08/01/2017 100.00 105650
Total 2801: 200.00
08/28/2017 12864 Bullock, Julie cell phone reimburse 1 08/29/2017 5000 105065
09/26/2017 13105 celi phone reimburse 1 08/25/2017 50.00 105085
Total 2812; 100.00
08/118/2017 13008 Nagel, Norbert plein air award 1 0snMsi2017 100.00 105172
08/19/2017 13002 plein air award 1 osHe20M7 100.00 106172
08/20/2017 13088 arl sales 1 0942042017 770.00 105172
Total 2820; 870.00
os/f20/2017 13068 Brewer, Barbara ar sales 1 09/20/2017 267.00 105172
Total 2824: 267.00
08/20/2017 13071 Bullock, Scott art sales 1 08/20/2017 691,85 105172
Total 2825: 681,65
09/20/2017 13074 Darrah, Paul art sales ¢ 09/20/2017 471.00 105172
Total 2826: 471.00
08/20/2017 13082 Imel, Kathy ari sales 1 08/20/2017 337.50 105172
Total 2828: 337.50
08/20/2017 13086 Lirstte, Dottie art sales 1 08/20/2017 157.10 105172
Total 2830; 168710
0811872017 13004 Mayfield, Susan plein air award 1 08M9/2017 100.00 105172
08/18/2017 13006 plein alr award 1 08/19/2017 250.00 105172
08/20/2017 13087 art sales 1 08/20/2017 1,625.00 105172
Total 2832: 1.975.00

08/11/2017 13024 Hearl of the Rockies Radie  radio ads 1 0Bf31/12017 500.00 105172

Total 2836: 500.00
08/28/2017 12665 Clearwaler Cleanup Comp sludge disposai 1 04M4/2017  21,113.84 817150

Total 2858: 21,113.04
08/22/2017 12854 Mountain Peak Controig, In  fiow meter calibrations 1 08Ms2M7 312.50 617155

flow meter calibrations 2 08/16/2017 21250 507103

08/22/2017 12954
1 0s8ns2n7 750.00 617156

DB/26/2017 13114 £cada maintenance

17/100



Paid Invafce Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: &

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2661 1,375.00
098/28/2017 13107 Colorado Anaiytical Lab water testing 1 06M19/2017 23.00 507140
05/13/2017 13038 water tesfing 1 09/08/2017 210.00 507140
09/05/2017 12885 water testing 1 08/30/2017 23.00 507140
08/13/2017 13038 wasle water testing 1 08/05/2017 380.00 617140
Total 2864: 636.00
08/22/2017 12857 Tolin Mechanical contract maintenance 1 08/152017 654.00 617155
Total 2867 654.00
08/28/2017 12872 South Park Brewing beer for bumo days 07/31/2017 1,860.00 105162
09/05/2017 12983 beer for concert 1 082672017 610.00 165150
Tolal 2873; 2,470.00
09/28/2017 13121 Triangle Electric, Inc. san plant repairs * 08182017 27250 617185
Total 2876: 272.50
09/28/2017 13122 Water Technology Group aerator 1 08/08/2017 6,300.00 617155
08/22/2017 12058 aerator motor 1 Q72172017 1,685.77 B17155
Total 2884: 7,865.77
08/09/2017 12821 The Phillips Law Cffices, L  Legal 1 0712017 1,380.00 105057
08/13/2017 13050 Legal 1 08/31/2017 410.00 105057
Total 2886: 1,740.00
06/26/2017 13119 Shirey Septic Pumping, In  marathon port a pots 1 08/04/2017 180.00 105170
09/28/2017 13119 concerts port a pots 1 OB/25/2017 360.00 105150
08/29/2017 12871 port a pats 1 07HM4/2017 157.50 105120
09/26/2017 131189 port a pots 1 08M1/72017 210.00 105120
0s/er2017 13062 port a pots 1 08/0B/2017 210.00 105120
Total 2893: 1,117.50
09/05/2017 12891 Rise Broadband internet 1 09/01/2017 9466 617320
Total 2900: 94,66
09/05/2017 12894 Ute Country News plein air ad 1 08/28/2017 110.00 105172
Total 2944: 110.00
08/13/2017 13042 Fairplay Auto Supply parts 1 08/28/2017 91.67 105625
Total 2948: 91.67
09/13/2017 13052 Wagner Rents fires T 0B/29/2017 B26.10 617185
0911372017 13052 tires 2 08/26/2017 B26.10 507170
09/13/2017 13052 tires 3 08B/20/2017 826.10 105625

18/100



Pald Invoice Report - Paid Bilis - Board

Page: 10

Town of Fairpiay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 D2:43PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2849; 2,778.30
08/22/2017 12851 Hazel Miller Entertainment  concert 1 O0B/21/2017 1,000.00 106150
Total 2851; 1,000.00
09/05/2017 12080 AB&C Enterprisas pleln air blankets 1 DB8/30/2017 630.33 1058172
Total 2858: 630.33
D8/20/2017 13675 Dittrich, Rita art saies 1 D&/20/2017 804.20 105172
Total 2564: 804.20
08/20/2017 13077 Goettelman, Kathryn art sales 1 09/20/2017 219.50 105172
Total 2866: 218.50
08/20/2017 13089 Newman, Jane art sales 1 08/20/2017 154.00 105172
Total 2887: 154,00
08/19/2017 12889 Newmnan, Santra plein air award 1 09/M19/2017 200.00 105172
D8/20/2017 13080 art sales 1 D8/20/2017 629.50 105172
Total 2668: 820.50
08/19/2017 13015 Riefenberg, Jennifer plein air award 1 08/18/2017 200.00 105172
Total 2869: 200.00
Multiple 13028 Schroeder, Holly refund fee 1 08/01/2017 .00 104770
refund fee 2 089/01/2017 104770
Total 2670: 00
08M3/2017 13048 Schroeder, Sylvia refund fees 1 D9/O1/2017 200.00 104770
Total 2971: 200,00
09/20/2017 13006 Stiles, Sabrina ant sales 1 DS/20/2017 830.00 108172
Total 2873; 830.00
08/22/2017 12853 Maintenance Engineering L bulbs 1 08/09/2017 414.08 617155
Total 2687: 414.09
0B/28/2017 12670 Schlunsen, Arthur cell phone reimburse 1 0B/20/2017 50.00 105455
08/26/2017 13118 cell phone reimburse 1 09/25/2017 50.00 105455
Total 2e88: 100.00
08/16/2017 12835 Kaupas Water Labs, Inc. chemicals 1 OFETI2017 42000 507130

19/100



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 11

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Check Inveice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2998: 420.00
08/29/2017 12976 While, Kathleen cell phone reimburse 1 08/28/2017 25.00 105645
08/29/2017 12976 cell phone reimburse 2 08/20/2017 12.50 507320
08/29/2017 12876 cell phone reimburse 3 08/29/2017 12.50 €17320
08/26/2017 13124 call phone reimburse 1 08/25/2017 25.00 105645
08/26/2017 13124 cell phone reimburse 2 09/25/2017 12.560 507320
08/26/2017 13124 cell phone reimburse 3 09/25/2017 12.50 617320
Total 3004: 100.00
08/11/2017 13019 Dean Johnson radio 1 09/01/2017 5000 105172
Total 3040: 50.00
08/20/2017 13067 Andzik, Sve art sales 1 08/20/2017 321.00 105172
Total 3055; 321.00
08/20/2017 13072 Burton, Marjorie art sales 1 08/20/2017 133.00 105172
Total 3056: 133.00
09/11/2017 13021 Dwyer, Pally refund fee T 08/01/2017 100.00 104770
Total 3057; 100.00
08112017 13022 Frazee, John refund plein air fee 1 08/01/2017 200.00 104770
Total 3059: 200.00
08/20/2017 13078 Groome, Gabriel art sales 1 08/20/2017 243.00 105172
Total 3061: 243.00
08/20/2017 13081 Holnback, Pam art sales 1 08/20/2017 252.00 105172
Total 3062: 252.00
09/18/2017 13005 Kethley, Paul plein air award 1 09/19/2017 200.00 105172
06/18/2017 13008 plein air award 1 08M9/2017 100.00 105172
09/19/2017 13001 piein afr award 1 08/18/2017 500.00 105172
08/20/2017 13083 art sales 1 09/20/2017 721,50 105172
Total 3063: 1,521.50
09/20/2017 13085 Leaf, Jacqui art sales 1 08/20/2017 136.50 108172
Total 3084: 136.50
09/20/2017 13083 Ray, Mike an sales 1 08/20/2017 42000 105172
Total 2085: 420.00
08/20/2017 13085 Sohl, Jan art sales ! 0912072017 260.00 105172

20/100



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 12

Tewn of Fairplay
Payment due dales: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017 Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM
Check Gheck Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 3086: 260.00
08/18/2017 12845 Colotrust-Colo Local Gov't  transfer fo savings 1 08/17/2017 300,000.00 501003
Total 3070: 300,000.00
08/16/2017 12637 Razorback Contractors Su  gloves 1 0712812017 20.60 507160
08/16/2017 12837 gloves 2 07/28/2017 2080 617130
08/16/2017 12837 gloves 3 07/28/2017 20.60 105630
08er16/2017 12937 gloves 4 Q07/2812017 20.60 105830
09/13/2017 13048 gloves 1 07/28/2017 8240 507180
0e/26/2017 13116 cones T 0B/24/2017 22.70 1056870
Total 3088: 187.50
DB/22/2017 12648 Cal Cramer Productions LL wireless mic 1 06/28/2017 280.00 105162
Total 2104: 280.00
QBAS2017 12811 Continental Divide Winery  wine for events 1 07/31/2017 380.00 105150
08/08/2017 12911 wine for events 2 073172017 680.00 106162
08/09/2017 12911 wine for events 3 073172017 360.00 105164
08/05/2017 12086 wine 1 DBf25/12017 510.00 105150
09/05/2017 12986 wine 2 0B/25/2017 55.00 105164
Total 3105: 1,885.00
08/05/2017 12888 McGoon Productions june concert 1 08/23/2017 700.00 105150
Total 3108: 700.00
08/09/2017 12914 Golden West Industrial Sup supplies 1 082272017 348.32 105445
Total 3135; 348.32
08/09/2017 12810 Centura Health hospital for dui 1 03M7/2017 21212 105475
Total 3138: g12.12
08/2212017 12855 Target Supplies supplies 1 08272017 135.46 105630
Total 3137: 135.46
08/29/2017 12083 Brian Dufly weed eater 1 0B/28/2017 250.00 105830
Total 3138; 250.00
08/05/2017 12881 Brooke Tumer entertainer 1 09/01/2017 600.00 105172
Total 3139: 600.00
098/11/2017 13027 Prather, Richard refund fee 1 08012017 100.00 104770
Total 3140: 100.00
08/11/2017 13028 United States Dept of Agric  payoff loan 1 08/01/2017 73,300.00 507505

21/100



Town of Fairplay

Paid invoice Report - Paid Bilis - Beard
Payment due dates: 8/4/2017 - 9/27/2017

13

Sep 27, 2017 02:43PM

Chack Check

Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq

08/11/2017 13029 payoff loan 2
Total 3141:

0941172017 18020 Diana Mead town hall clean up 1
Total 3142

08/13/2017 13045 Kyle Burion crack fill and seal stregts 1

08/13/2017 13045 crack fill & seal streets 1
Total 3143;

09/M8/2017 130680 Pilatte Ranch/Double B Ridi plein air ranch day 1
Total 3144;

oemMef2017 13000 Hariman, Ken plein air award 1

08/20/2017 13080 art sales 1
Tolal 3145:

09/18/2017 13012 Larimer, Nora plein air award 1

08/18/2017 13003 plein air award 1

08/19/2017 13007 plein air award 1

09/20/2017 13084 art sales 1
Total 3146:

08/19/2017 13040 Buckingham-Goldsmith, Da plein air award 1

08/20/2017 13070 art sales 1
Total 3147:

09/19/2017 13011 Haines, Tracy plein alr award 1

08/20/2017 13079 art sales 1
Total 3148:

08/20/2017 13088 Avalon, Nancy art sales 1
Total 3148:

09/20/2017 13073 Carison, Kevin art sales 1
Total 3150;

09/20/2017 13100 Woods, Julie art sales 1

Total 3151:

Grand Totals:

Invoice Check
Date Amount
08/01/2017 B863.05
74,163.05
08/05/2017 120.00
120.00
09M13/2017 48,073.60
09/13/2017  40,796.25
68,869.85
08/13/2017 6,705.00
8,705.00
osMerzo7 200.00
09/20/2017 100.00
300.00
09/18/2017 100.00
08M9/2017 100.00
08/18/2017 250.00
08/20/2017 1,327.50
1,777.60
09/18/2017 100.00
09/20/2017 527.50
627.50
00/19/2017 100.00
08/20/2017 812.50
912.50
08/20/2017 71.00
71.00
08/20/2017 415.00
415.00
09/20/2017 150.00
150.00

595,054.35

GL Account

507515

105025

165670
105670

105172

105172
105172

105172
105172
108172
105172

105172
105172

105172
105172

105172

108172

105172

22/100



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 21, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

TAXES
10-40-05 ADVALOREM TAX 5,856.48 178,22513 180,708.00 1,482.87 98.2
10-40-10 SPEC. OWNERSHIP TAX 242624 14,884.82 20,000.00 5415,18 74.4
10-40-30 INTEREST ON PROPERTY TAX 170.87 482.81 1,000.00 517.18 483
104040 DELINQUENT TAXES .00 47.79 1,000.00 852.21 4.8
10-40-65 50% SHAREBACK OF R&B LEVY .00 .00 5,600.00 5,600.00 .0
10-40-80 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION 267.00 2,149.00 3,600.00 1,451.00 69.7
10-40-70 SALES TAX 68,179.65 362,537.12 587,541.00 236,003.88 60.7
10-40-76 SALES TAX- STREETS 22,726.55 120,845.74 188,181.00 78,385.26 60.7
10-40-80 HIGHWAY USER'S TAX 2,814.68 18,473.78 32,963.00 14,488.22 56.0
104085 SBEVERANCE TAX 4,857.28 4,6857.29 2,500.00 2,157.29) 1863
10-40-86 MINERAL LEASE REVENUE 930.78 930.78 1,000.00 69.22 83.1
10-40-80 CIGARETTE TAX 221.22 1,485.21 2,200.00 704.79 68.0
10-40-86 LODGING TAX 7,260.00 18,876.00 37,000.00 18,124.00 51.0

TOTAL TAXES 115,636.76 724,605.47 1,084,263.00 359,687.53 66.8

LICENSES
10-41-10 LIQUOR LICENSES .00 1,487.50 1,5800.00 250 90.8
10-41-30 DOG LICENSES .00 70.00 125.00 55.00 56.0
10-41-32 LWESTOCK PERMIT .00 130.00 80.00 70.00) 216.7
10-41-34 COMMERCIAL FLY FISHING PERMIT .00 150.00 300.00 150.00 50.0
10-4140 BUILDING PERMITS 4,276.00 25,463.75 3,000.00 22,463.75) 8488
10-41-41 SURCHARGE: STREETS 218.80 1.401.68 225.00 1,176.68) 6€23.0
10-41-42 SURCHARGE: PARKS & REC 218.80 1,401.69 22500 1,976.68) 6230
10-41-50 FRANCHISE TAX 9,644.64 30,743.10 50,000.00 18,256.90 61.5
10-41-60 GOLD PANNING PERMITS/DONATION 654.00 3,771.80 2,600.00 1.171.80) 1451
10-41-70 BUSINESS LICENSES 75.00 6,375.00 5,600.00 77500) 1138
10-41-80 SIGN PERMITS 50.00 150.00 400.00 250.00 375
10-41-80 EXCAVATION PERMIT 100.00 700.00 20000 500.00) 350.0
10-41-82 MECHANICAL PERMIT .00 150.00 00 1580.00) £
10-41-84 STREET CUT PERMIT .00 1,660.00 500,00 ¢ 1,050.00) 3100
10-41-86 FENCE PERMIT .00 120.00 240.00 120.00 50.0
10-41-87 SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT .a0 350.00 2,500.00 2,150.00 14.0
10-41-88 RESIDE/REROOF PERMIT .00 1,100.00 1,000.00 100.00y 110.0

TOTAL LICENSES 15,237.24 75,124.52 68475.00 ¢ 6,648.52) 108.7

FEE INCOME
10-42.75 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FEES 150.00 2,075.00 200000 7500) 103.8
10-42-80 COPIES & FAXES 220,75 378.55 200,00 | 178.55) 1893

TOTAL FEE INCOME 370.75 2,453.55 220000 ( 283.55) 111.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/14/2017 01.37PM  PAGE: 3

23/100
-15-



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TQ BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
LAW ENFORCEMENT
10-45-05 TRAFFIC FINES 505.00 12,075.00 24,000.00 11,825.00 50.3
10-45-10 SURCHARGE: POLICE TRAINING 120.00 1,500.00 2,850.00 1,150.00 56.6
10-46-15 COURT COSTS 62.00 886.00 1,600.00 711.00 65.6
10-45-20 DEFAULT FEES 30.00 185.00 160.00 15.00 90.0
10-45-30 OTHER FINES 70.00 455.00 1.000.00 545,00 45,5
10-45-80 VIN INSPECTIONS 10.00 145.00 200.00 55.00 725
10-45-85 CDOT LEAF GRANT REIMBURSEMEN .00 3,850.00 312500 725.00) 1232
10-45-8¢ MISCELLANEOUS 20,00 1,724.28 1.000.00 724.20) 1724
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 817.00 20,773.20 38,725.00 12,851.71 61.6
INTEREST INCOME
10-46-056 INTEREST ON COLOTRUST .00 .00 157.00 157.00 .0
10-46-30 INTEREST ON CHECKING 286.55 1.873.24 1,331.00 54224) 1407
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 268.55 1.873.24 148800 386.24) 1258
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
10-47-00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 240.00 1,664.81 §,000.00 3,445.18 31.1
10-47-10 CEMETERY .00 150.00 300.00 150.00 50.0
10-47-38 TOWN CLEAN UP DONATIONS .00 422.30 .00 422.30) R
10-47-39 FOURTH OF JULY DONATIONS 00 8,521.00 5,000.00 ( 3521.00) 1704
10-47-49 STREET LIGHTING 941.85 7,088.72 10,800.00 3,710.28 65.7
10-47-50 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 325.00 12,035.00 12,000.00 ¢ 35.00) 1003
10-47-52 REAL COLORADO CHRISTMAS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-47-54 VICTORIAN BALL .00 .00 5,000.00 §,000.00 .0
10-47-56 BEAD & FIBER SHOW 969,70 2,408.70 3,000.00 590.30 80.3
1047-56 BURRO DAYS 885.00 28,470.00 45,000.00 16,530.00 63.3
10-47-57 PEACH FUNDRAISER 2,065.00 2,085.00 2,625.00 560.00 78.7
10-47-58 BURRO DAYS RETAIL SALES 4,201.00 26,114.00 00 ( 26,114.00) .0
10-47.60 625 HATHAWAY - RENT & UTILITY 100.00 1.717.78 3,500.00 178221 481
10-47-70 PLEIN AIR EVENT 4,546.00 10,811.00 25,000.00 14,189.00 432
10-47-82 CAMPING PERMITS/FACILITY USE -00 30.00 100.00 70.00 30.0
10-47-87 GRANT REVENUE .0D .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 D
10-47-80 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE-EVENTS 282.75 12,227.60 3,000.00 9,227.60) 4076
10-47-91 TOWN HALL - 801 MAIN .oo .00 12,387.00 12,367.00 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 14,586.30 113,617.82 158,222.00 44,604.08 71.8
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 146,917.60 838,447.89 1.348,403.00 408,955,01 £59.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 87 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAFSED 08/14/2017 O01.37PM  PAGE: 4

24/100
-16-



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE & MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 21, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED -  PCNT
ADMINISTRATION
10-80-02 401(A) EMPLOYER MATCH 288.42 2,5308.07 3,888.00 1,358.83 66.0
10-50-05 SALARIES -ADMIN./CLERK/TREASUR 8,612.75 81,70B.58 124,866.00 43,257 41 65.4
10-50-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 752.08 6,473.87 8,725.00 3,251.03 56.6
10-60-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 20.97 255.40 281.00 125.51 67.1
10-50-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,380.56 18,202.89 2B,682.00 8.479.11 67.0
10-50-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0o 400.00 400.00 .00 100.0
10-50-16 EDUCATION .00 B0B.57 3,000.00 2,083.43 30.2
10-50-16 ADMIN VEHICLE 27682 2,353.82 3,600.00 1,246.18 65.4
10-50-20 TOWN HALL EXPENSE .00 15,406.78 30,994.00 15,487.22 50.0
10-50-23 TOWN HALL EXPENSE - UTILITIES 432,32 3,634.92 7,000.00 3,166.08 54.8
10-50-26 TOWN HALE EXPENSE - BLDG. REP 32.74 2,185.13 50000 1,695.13) 430.0
10-50-27 TOWN MALL EXPENSE - SUPPLIES 18.27 1.215.71 1,200.00 16.71) 1013
10-50-28 TOWN HALL EXPENSE-201 MAIN 00 13,149.95 7,000.00 ( 6,149.95) 187.8
10-50-30 OFFICE SUPPLIES 634.47 2,088.56 2,500.00 401.44 83.9
10-50-32 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 326.62 3,312.08 5,300.00 1,087.82 62.5
10-50-35 POSTAGE EXPENSE 88.55 339.86 500.00 160.14 68.0
10-50-40 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES 25.00 a12.58 1,300.00 387.42 70.2
10-50-55 BOARD OF TRUSTEE SALARY 20.00 1,080.00 2,180.00 1,110.00 48.6
10-50-57 TOWN ATTY LEGAL SERVICES 1,330.00 12,205.00 20,000.00 7,795.00 61.0
10-60-60 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 438.50 3,615.99 7,000.00 3,384.01 51.7
10-50-65 TELEPHONEANTERNET 708.08 6,522.05 8,200.00 2,677.85 67.3
10-50-70 MISCELLANEQCUS EXPENSE 275.00 1,638.25 1,000.00 { €38.25) 1638
10-50-75 CODIFICATION 00 .0p 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-50-76 ESTIP AGREEMENT 17,620.26 31,833.26 50,000.00 18,166.74 637
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 38,377.51 212,360.52 321,407.00 109,046.48 66.1
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: &

25/100
-17-



16-51-05
10-51-10
10-51-20
10-51-30
10-51-34
10-51-35
10-51-40
10-61-50
10-51-62
10-51-64
10-51-70
10-61-71
10-51-72
10-51-74
10-51-76
10-61-82
10-51-83
10-51-886
10-61-20

10-63-02
10-53-08
10-53-10
10-52-11
10-53-12
10-63-13
10-53-14
10-53-20
10-53-40
10-53-50

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROFESSIONAL FEES
EDUCATION/BENEVOLENCE (BOT}
VISITOR CENTER

ADVERTISING AND MARKETING
TOWN BEAUTIFICATION

TOWN CLEAN UP

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS
TGIFAIRPLAY EXPENSE

BURRO DAYS

BEAD AND FIBER SHOW
MISCELLANEOUS EVENTS
FIREWORKS/MTH OF JULY

PLEIN AIR EVENT

REAL COLORADO GHRISTMAS
DONATIONS

PEACH FUNDRAISER

VICTORIAN BALL

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIV
525 HATHAWAY

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

JUDICIAL SYSTEM

401(A) EMPLOYER MATCH
MUNICIPAL JUDGE SALARY
COURT GLERK

SSMEDICARE EXPENSE
UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
COURT ATTORNEY

OPERATING EXPENSE

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS

TOTAL JUDICIAL SYSTEM

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE & MONTHE ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
.00 3,167.25 2,000.00 1,167.25) 157.8
508.20 1,865.40 6,000.00 3,134.60 373
217.48 434.63 2,000.00 1,565.37 21.7
263.71 10,150.46 12,000.00 1,848.54 846
210.84 5415.20 10,500.00 5,084.80 51.86
.00 9,70B.75 8,000.00 3,798.75) 163.3
.00 10.00 500.00 4B80.00 20
2,430.91 13,158.14 17,000.00 3,801.86 77.6
16,085.60 34,183.71 33,000.00 1,163.71) 103.5
280.00 772.78 3,000.00 2,226.21 25.8
256.98 12,638.53 10,000.00 2,838.53) 1284
784.02 11,647.82 10,200.00 747.62) 1069
411.09 778.15 22,500.00 21,721.85 3.5
.0o 10.00 3,000.00 2,980.00 3
.00 1,100.00 1,800.00 400.00 73.3
1,140,060 1,140.00 2,500.00 1,360.00 458
0o .00 5,000.00 §,000.00 0
.00 4,518.82 15,000.00 10,481.08 30.1
415.81 B,486.68 8,000.00 486.68) 1081
23,026.64 119,277.53 168,400.00 50,122 .47 70.4
28.22 277.37 417.00 138.63 68.5
584.68 4,969.80 7,600.00 2,630.20 654
840.42 7,893.60 12,226.00 4,232.40 65.4
115.94 985.49 1.517.00 531.51 65.0
4.58 38.93 §8.00 20.07 &8.0
418.57 3,357.57 5,012.00 1,654,863 67.0
.00 40.00 40.00 00 1000
.00 .00 500,00 §00.00 0
00 348.00 450.00 101.00 77.8
.00 22.00 180.00 128.00 147
2,082.42 18,033.56 27,671.00 8,837 44 645

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

€7 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

26/100
=18~

06/14/2017 D1:37PM PAGE: &



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PUBLIC SAFETY
10-54-01 POLICE SALARIES 11,281.54 108,528.48 149,330.00 39,801.52 734
10-54-03 EXTRA DUTY PAY-GRANT 00 3,182.00 3,125.00 ( 37.00) 1012
10-54-04 PART TIME OFFICERS 756.50 8,134.50 20,000.00 11,865.50 40.7
10-54-05 PENSION CONTRIBUTION 800.36 8,864.02 15,820.00 6,864,898 56.0
10-54-D8 OVERTIME { 5857.17) .00 .00 .00 .0
10-54-10 UNIFORMS AND ACCESSORIES 1,078.00 2,979.00 3,000.00 21.00 803
10-54-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 21274 3,437.57 3,934.00 486.43 87.4
10-54-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 34.45 36241 5§17.00 154.50 70.1
10-54-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 3,167.10 32,358.85 58,782.00 28,422.05 55.1
10-54-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 7.,854.00 665100 ( 1,203.00) 118.1
10-54-1& GASOLINE 365.34 2,852.46 6,000.00 3,147.54 47.5
10-54-20 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 3,467.04 6,000.00 2,532.98 57.8
10-54-24 PROFESSIONAL TRAINING EXPENSE 160.00 478.00 3,000.00 2,521.00 18.0
10-54-28 IN-SERVICE TRAINING EXPENSE .00 607.51 2,000.00 1,392.49 304
10-54-28 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 1,238.42 9,807.36 14,861.00 4,953.64 66.7
10-54-30 RADAR & RADIO MAINTENANCE 0o .00 §00.00 500.00 0
10-5445 OPERATING SUPPLIES 34@.32 §,178.16 7,000.00 B20.84 BB.3
10-54-50 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE -00 9.0e 3,000.00 298009 3
10-54-585 TELEPHONE - POLICE LINE 180.11 2,044.13 3,300.00 1,255.87 61.9
10-54-60 MEMBERSHIPS - DUES .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.0
10-54-685 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT .00 3,277.38 4,500.00 1,222.62 728
10-54-75 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 912.12 164212 1,000.00 542.12) 154.2
10-54-87 PUBLIC RELATIONS 26.17 301.45 1,000.00 608.56 39.2
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 20,635.00 207,587.62 313,479.00 105,881.37 668.2

PUBLIC WORKS
10-56-D1 SALARIES B,410.58 61,026.52 B88,811.00 27.784.48 68.7
10-56-02 401(A) EMPLOYER MATCH 234.14 2,000.31 2,814.00 813.68 711
10-56-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 636.52 4,609.80 6,7684.00 2,184,10 67.9
10-66-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 25.28 183.26 286.00 82.74 68.9
10-56-123 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,779.98 18,963.39 25,633.00 6,540.51 744
10-56-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0o §,216.00 4,015.00 1,203.00) 130.0
10-56-156 CASOLINE & O - STREETS 227.82 1,834.36 5,000.00 3,165.64 36.7
10-56-25 REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 221.18 3,014.87 6,000.00 2,985.13 50.3
10-56-30 TOOLS, MATLS, & SUPPLIES 328.45 2,086.66 3,000.00 913.34 69.6
10-56-35 EDUCGATION & TRAINING .00 636.68 s00.00 ( 128.68) 1277
10-66-40 ELECTRIC STREET LIGHTS & SIGNS 407.17 5,790.51 11,500.00 6,700.49 504
10-56-45 TELEPHONE 145.08 1,217.38 1,500.00 282.62 82
10-56-50 MAINTENANCE BUILDING - UTILITY 312.37 4,072.14 6,500.00 2,427.86 82.7
10-66-60 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 1,381.92 11,135.36 16,703.00 5,567.64 66.7
10-56-70 STREET REPAIRS .00 114,522.40 140,000.00 25477.60 8.8
10-56-82 TOWN SHOP BUILDING REPAIRS .00 255.00 1,000.00 746.00 255
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 15,121.49 236,588.75 319,936.00 B83,347.25 74.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/14/2017 04:37PM  PAGE:7

27/100
-19.



10-58-30
10-58-41
10-58-42
10-58-50
10-58-80
10-68-90
10-58-85

10-81-15
10-81-17
10-61-23
10-61-25
10-61-30
10-81-50

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

PARKS & RECREATION

TOOLS, MATERIALS, & SUPFLIES

PARKS UTILITIES
VAULT RESTROOMS MAINTENANCE

CEMETERY EXPENSE
FAIRPLAY BEACH PROJECT EXPENS

LAND ACQUISITION
LAND LEASE PAYMENT

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION

NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURE

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

GENERAL FUND

UNEXPENDED PCNT

LIABILITY INSURANCE

AUDIT FEES

TREASURER'S FEES - MILL LEVY
PUBLISHING EXPENSE

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPEN

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET
270.60 2,570.50 3,000.00 428.50 85.7
50.76 280.62 560.00 258.48 528
02.67 304.37 500.00 185,63 60.9
.00 .00 500.00 §00.00 .0
.00 6.65 £0,600.00 50,483.35 0
.00 43,503.44 00 ( 43,503.44) 0
.00 25,990.18 25,880.00 .18)  100.0
414.33 72,665.66 81,040.00 8,374.34 8e.7
.00 11,222 40 14,777.00 3,554.60 76.0
0o 4,740.00 4,740.00 0c  100.0
120.54 3,560.37 4,500.00 930.63 78.3
27.35 343.85 1,500.00 1,1586.156 228
.00 1,5848.00 2,000.00 454.00 77.8
.00 .00 75,060.00 75,000.00 0
147.88 21,421.62 102,517.00 81,005.38 209
96,215.28 887,935.27 1,385,750.00 447,814.73 66.5
§0,702.32 50.512.72 12,653.00 ( 37,858.72) 3882

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

28/100
-20-

09/14/2017  01:37PM

PAGE: 8



INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

20-44-10 COLORADO LOTTERY FUNDS

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVE

INTEREST INCOME

20-46-50 INTEREST INCOME SAVINGS

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
0o 1,631.98 3,300.00 1,668.02 48.5
.00 1,631.88 . $,300.00 1,668.02 49.5
1.58 B.37 800 ¢ 37 1041
1.58 937 8.00 ¢ .37) 1041
1.58 1,641.35 3,300.00 1,667.85 48.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

87 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

29/100
-21-

08472017  01:37PM

PAGE: 10



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGLUIST 31, 2017

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATION EXPENSE
20-73-03 BASEBALL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 675.00 675.00 1,000.00 325.00 67.5
20-73-10 COHEN PARK - IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 875.00 675.00 6,000.00 5,325.00 11.3
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 675.00 §75.00 6,000.00 5,325.00 11.8
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES  ( 673.45) 866.35 ( 2,691.00) { 3,657.35) 35.9
09/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE 11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

B7 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

30/100
-22-



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGLIST 31, 2017

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
REVENUE
32-47-20 DEPT RENTAL PAYMENTS 3,558.34 2B,486.72 42,700.00 14,233.28 66.7
TOTAL REVENUE 3,550.34 28,466.72 42,700.00 14,233.28 66.7
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 3,558.34 28,466.72 42,700.00 14,233.28 66.7
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/14/2017 O01:37PM  PAGE: 13

31/100
-23-



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
DEPARTMENT 75
82-75-60 DEPRECIATION .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 75 .00 .00 3,000.00 8,000.00 0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0
NET REVENLUE OVER EXPENDITURES 3,556.24 28,466.72 39,700.00 11,233.28 "y
08/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: 14

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

32/100
-24-



REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
UTILITY REVENUES
504305 POTABLE WATER 39,261.30 263,020.46 400,000.00 136,970.54 65.8
5043-50 LATE CHARGES 44516 3,397.21 3,000.00 ( 3g7.21) 113.2
50-43-60 LIEN REVENUE .00 1,431.18 143100 .i8)  100.0
5043-85 LIEN INTEREST REVENUE .00 .00 5.00 500 .0
50-43-70 PLANT INVESTMENT FEES .00 60,000.00 00 60,000.00) .0
50-43-80 WATER FACILITY MAINTENANCE FEE .00 365.46 500.00 134.64 73.1
TOTAL UTILITY REVENUES 30,708.46 228,223.31 404,936.00 76,712.69 8119
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
50-46-05 WATER METERS, PRV, & PARTS .00 738,25 1,000.00 263.75 73.6
50-46-10 PENALTY FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 40.00 320.00 480.00 160.00 66.7
50-46-26 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 208.30 814.35 22000 584.35) 370.2
504545 FEMA PROJECT .00 .00 375,000.00 375,000.00 .0
50-46-49 FAIRPLAY SANITATION FEES .00 .00 142,328.00 142,328.00 .0
50-46-50 OTHER WATER REVENUE .00 2258 100.00 77.42 22,6
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 240.30 1,883.18 519,126.00 517,236.82 4
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 38,855.76 330,116.48 924,065.00 583,948.51 357
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 081472017 01:37PM  PAGE: 16
33/100

-25.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 21, 2017

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES
50-70-01 SALARIES 7,872.00 62,826.87 93,373.00 30,446.03 67.4
50-70-02 ICMA RC RETIREMENT 230.06 2,047.51 2,976.00 528 48 668.8
50-70-11 SS/MEDICARE EXPENSE 805.49 4,764.19 7,188.00 2413.81 66.5
50-70-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 2402 160.88 282.00 82.12 67.3
§0-70-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2 565,48 18,036.06 26,747.00 7,808.94 70.8
50-70-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 212.50 - 813.00 .50 09.9
50-70-50 EDUCATION - WATER OPERATORS 110.00 2,362.81 3,000.00 837.18 78.8
50-70-70 BOT SALARY 30.00 350.00 720.00 370.00 48,8
50-70-80 FSD EMPLOYEE EXPENSES .00 00 142,329.00 142,329.00 -0
TOTAL EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 11,637.03 B82,411.92 277.438.00 185,026.08 333
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
50-71-03 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 312.50 10,620.57 35,000.00 24,579.43 30.3
50-71-20 PUMPHOUSE EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
50-71-30 CHEMICAL EXPENSE 761.05 1,628.82 500.00 1,12082) 326.0
50-71-40 WATER TESTING EXPENSE 23.00 261.90 600.00 238.10 60.3
50-71-§5 LEAKS AND REPAIRS 533.84 1,384.59 10,000.00 8,615.41 13.8
50-71-60 TOOLS, & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 27.58 2,408.65 2,500.00 90.45 96.4
50-71-70 REFAIR & MAINTAIN EQUIPMENT .00 448.83 7,000.00 6,551.17 6.4
50-71-80 GASOLINE & OIL 113.81 816.77 2,000.00 1,083.23 45.8
50-71-86 WATER TANKS 24.86 118.25 3,000.00 2,880.75 40
50-71-87 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 806.00 5,568.00 €,352.00 2,784.00 B6.7
50-71-80 DITCH MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0
50-71-85 FEMA PROJECT .00 20,227.50 500,000.00 478,772.50 41
TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 2,492,885 43,686.88 §70,452.00 526,765.12 7.7
CONTRACTUAL FEES
50-72-03 ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
§0-72-10 LEGAL FEES 132.00 2,310.00 6,000.00 2,600.00 46.2
50-72-20 INSURANCE FEES .00 7,481,860 9,851.00 2,369.40 76.0
50-72-30 MEMBERSHIP DUES 44.95 1,160.45 1,210.00 40.55 96.7
50-7240 AUDITOR FEES .00 3,160.00 3,160.00 .00 100.0
50-72.60 HASP MEMBERSHIP DUES .00 15,806.73 .00 { 16,806.73) .0
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL FEES 176.85 30,027.78 2422100 5,8D6.78) 124.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: 17

34/100
-26-



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATION EXPENSE
§0-73-03 OFFICE EXPENSE 105.46 545.45 780.00 204.65 727
50-73-10  POSTAGE EXPENSE 148.33 1,218,862 2,000.00 780.38 B1.0
§0-73-20 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 85.35 770.70 1,500.00 720.30 52.0
50-73-30 PUBLISHING EXPENSE 494.06 494,06 400.00 B84.08) 1235
50-73-40 WATER METERS .00 210.80 1,000.00 789.10 211
50-73-50 BANK/GREDIT FEES 22558 1,050.06 2,100.00 1,040.94 50.0
50-73-€0 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 218,75 3,861.15 7.500.00 2,848.85 487
50-73-80 SHOP UTILMES 1,562,655 8,808.17 20,000.00 10,180.83 48,1
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 2,842.08 17,780.11 35,250.00 17.488.88 504
DEBT SERVICE ON REVENUE LOANS
50-75-02 REVENUE LOAN PAYMENT-PRINCIPA .00 14,800.00 14,900.00 .00 1000
B0-75-03 DEP OF LOCAL AFFAIRS-PRINCIPAL 10,818.00 10,818.00 5,458.00 ( 5,459.00) 2000
50-75-05 RURAL DEV. LOAN - PRINCIFAL .00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 50.0
60-75-10 REVENUE LOAN PAYMENT-INTEREST .00 318.60 418.00 100.40 76.0
§0-75-13 DEP OF LOCAL AFFAIRS-INTEREST 831.85 B31.95 560.00 ( 271.85) 1488
50-75-15 RURAL DEV. LOAN - INTEREST .00 4,552.09 3,566.00 986.99) 1277
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ON REVENUE 11,749.95 32,521.54 2880400 | 5617.54) 1208
BO1 MAIN STREET
50-80-80 RENT 801 MAIN STREET .00 .00 12,397.00 12,387.00 -0
TOTAL 801 MAIN STREET .00 00 12,367.00 12,387.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 2B,788.88 216,408.23 846,662.00 730,253.77 229
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 11,156.80 11370826 ( 22,507.00) 136,305.26) 503.2
0814/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: 18

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

35/100
-27.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FAIRPLAY SANITATION-GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

60-48-05 AD VALOREM TAX 4,531.91 118,138.01 125,716.00 6,577.98 48
60-48-10 50 TAX 1,630.53 10,007.234 15,600.00 4,992.66 667
60-48-15 DELINQUENT TAX .00 41.73 00 41.73) 0
60-48-20 [NTEREST 133.10 318.83 .00 ( 310.93) 0
TOTAL SOURCE 48 6,295.54 128,507.01 140,716.00 11,208.99 22.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 6,286,564 128,507.01 140,716.00 11,208.98 920

/
09/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: 20

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

36/100
-28-



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE B MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

DEBT SERVICE

60-75-02 GO BOND PAYMENT-PRINCIPAL

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY SANITATION-GENERAL
PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
.00 70,358.78 140,716.00 70,357.22 50.0
.00 70,2358.76 140,716.00 70,357.22 50.0
.00 70,358.78 140,718.00 70,357.22 50.0
6,265.54 56,148.23 00 ( 58,148.23} .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

37/100
-29.

08M14/2017  01:37PM

PAGE: 21



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE B MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIODACTUAL  YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED  PCNT
WASTEWATER REVENUES
614305 WASTEWATER USER FEES 56,934.80 455,107.40 684,076.00 22896680  66.5
614310 WASTEWATER USER FEES-LIEN COL 00 1.646.25 3,274.00 162475 504
B1-43-20 WASTEWATER USE FEES-LIEN INTER 00 .00 50.00 50.00 0
8143.50 LATE CHARGES 703.55 5.627.55 6,500.00 87245 866
614360 PLANT INVESTMENT FEE .00 63,467.60 o0 83,467.60) 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 57,638.35 525,861.60 £93,800.00 168,048.20 768
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
614610 INTEREST 1411.22 8,501.47 7,500.00 ( 2,00147) 1287
81-46-20 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,411.22 9,501.47 8.500.00 ( 147) 100.0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE £8,049.57 536,353.27 703,400.00 168,046.73  76.1
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0811472017 0137PM  PAGE: 23

38/100
-30-



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES
81-70-01 SALARIES 8,940,34 608,850.88 103,877.00 84,026.12 67.3
€1-76-02 ICMA RC RETIREMENT 194,34 1,744.55 3,118.00 1,374.45 550
61-70-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 678.41 §,208.38 7,824.00 2,625.81 66.6
81-70-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 26.79 208.45 312.00 102.55 &7.1
61-70-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,220.45 16,239.71 22,809.00 6,560.28 71.2
61-70-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 3,038.50 3,038.00 ( .60) 100.0
€1-70-50 EDUCATION - WW OPERATORS 146.00 737.53 1,150.00 412.47 84.1
TOTAL EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 12,223.33 97,210.01 142,328.00 45,108.98 68.3
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
61-71-03 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANC 00 374.08 30,000.00 29,625.82 1.3
81-71-04 UTILITIES 3,679.22 37,810.31 50,000.00 12,180.68 756
61-71-10 DISCHARGE/PERMITS 0o .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
61-71-30 CHEMICAL & SUPPLIES EXPENSE 666.05 1,812.35 2,600.00 87.65 95,6
61-71-40 TESTING EXPENSE 115.64 4,075.07 5,000.00 02493 B1.5
61-71-50 SLUDGE REMOVAL 8,788.90 23,673.27 60,000.00 36,326.73 39.5
61-71-56 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 15,685.60 35,223.41 25000.00 10,223.41) 1408
61-71-67 TRASH 75.00 600.00 900.00 300.00 66.7
61-71-80 GASOLINE & OIL 113.82 915.32 1,500.00 584.68 61.0
§1-71-85 VEHICLE EXPENSE 232.00 1,856.00 2,784.00 928.00 66.7
TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 29,257.33 106,430.81 180,184.00 75,744.19 58.1
CONTRACTUAL FEES
61-72-03 ENGINEERING FEES .00 00 §,000.00 5,000.00 .0
61-72-10 LEGAL FEES .00 00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
61-72-20 INSURANCE FEES .00 6,835.00 7,100.00 165.00 877
61-72-30 MEMBERSHIP DUES .00 275.00 700.00 425.00 38.3
61-72-40 AUDITOR FEES .00 4,250.00 4,250.00 .00 1000
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL FEES .00 11,460.00 22,050.00 40,500.00 52.0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/M14/2017 0O1:37PM  PAGE: 24
39/100

-31-



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATION EXPENSE
61-73-03 OFFICE EXPENSE 105.48 1,220.64 1,000.00 | 228.64) 1230
61-73-06 MISCELLANEOUS .00 353.46 500.00 148.54 70.7
61-73-10 POSTAGE EXPENSE 156.62 1,248.07 2,400.00 1,151.83 62.0
61-73-20 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 222.58 1,567.80 2,100.00 532.20 747
61-73-30 PUBLISHING EXPENSE .00 10.32 500.00 480.68 21
B1-73-40 LOCATES 4785 282.00 500.00 268,00 464
61-73-50 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES 225.59 1,060.08 1,200.00 138.82 88.3
61-73-80 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 219,75 1,758.00 4,000.00 2,242.00 44.0
§1-73-70 TREASURER FEES 138.08 3,562.13 5,000.00 1,437.87 7.2
61-73-80 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 24,000.00 24,000.00 .0
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 1,117.84 11,021.50 41,200.00 30,178.50 26.8
DEBT SERVICE
61-75-02 REVENUE BOND-INTEREST .00 7641875 152,838.00 76,419.26 50.0
61-75-04 REVENUE BOND-PRINCIPAL .00 00 120,000.00 120,000.00 .0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 76,418.75 272,838.00 186,419.25 28.0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 42,598.50 302,559.07 658,601.00 356,041.03 458
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 16,451.07 232,784.20 44,768.00 ( 187,995.20) 5198
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/14/2017 01:37PM  PAGE: 25

40/100
-32-



_Month 2015 2016 2017 ifference | % increase/decrease
2015 and 2016 | over previous year
January $ 42,119.32 ] $ 43,553.41)85 49,148.27 | % 5,594.86 11%
February $ 61,601.62 | $ 58,375.65|$ 61,333.52 8§ 2,957.87 5%
March $ 38,378.60 | 5 54,62841]% 51,071.17($ {3,557.24) -7%
April s 38,086.61 | $ 55,071.81|% 50141195 {4,530.62) 10%
May 8 43,496.43 | $ 61,864.44 |5 66591.48( S 4,727.04 7%
June $ 41,876.37 |$ 51,608.72 S 51591.25($ {17.47) 0%
July s 44,748.70 | $ 53,026.00 |S 62,355.13 | $ 9,129.13 15%
August $ 76,180.72 {5 73,086.09|S5 90,90620|% 17,820.11 20%
September $ 87,282.05 ] $ 101,145.06 | $ 126,835.83 |5  25,686.82 20%
October $ 76,799.53 | 7991981 % - |$ (79,919.81) #DIV/01
November S 70,037.90 [ $§ 90,096.56 | $ - 5 {90,096.56) #DIV/0!
December $ 58,611.60°) $ 60,116.74{ % - $ (60,116.74) #DIV/0!
Compared to annual budget:
budgeted S 611,263.00 | 5 716,909.00 | § 796,722.00
actual collected to date S 679,219.45 | § 782,496.70 | § 609,774.09
difference 5 67,956.45 | $¢ 65,587.70 | S {186,947.91)
% collected to date: 111% 109% 77%
total year to date comparisons: $ 552,363.59 | $ 609,774.09|$ 5741050 7%

***Please note that sales tax Is remitted two months
in arrears, for instance, sales tax received by the Town
in February was collected by the business owner in December and

remitted to the state in January and deposited in our account in February.

41/100

-33-



42/100



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator
RE: Presentation by Gretchen Panicucci/High School Students

DATE: September 27, 2017

As you can see in the attached email correspondence, Gretchen Panicucci has requested
time on your agenda for two students from the High School to present information to you
about what the school is doing to prep students for life after high school.

43/100



Tina Darrah

Gretchen Panicucci <gpanicucci@parkcountyre2.org>

From:

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:52 PM
To: tdarrah@fairplayco.us

Ce: Joe Torrez; Alan Nall

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting
Importance: High

Hi Tina,

I am writing to see about getting on the agenda for the Board of Trustees meeting to present all the amazing things we
have going on in prepping our students for life after high school. Joe Torrez suggested that | get in touch with you to set
this up. | see that they meet the 1* and 3" Mondays of the month. | have two students who are working on a
presentation and we were hoping to get on the agenda for Monday, October 2™,

Please let me know if this is possible.

Thanks,

Gretchen Panicucci, MA, NCC, LPC
Licensed School Counselor

South Park Middle & High School
719-836-4414

From: Joe Torrez
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 6:04 PM
To: Alan Nall <alan@parkcountyre2.org>; Gretchen Panicucci <gpanicucci@parkcountyre2.org>

Subject: Invite and Presentation to Fairplay Town of Trustees
importance: High

Guys,

I woulid like for you to act upon the invitation from the Mayor and the Trustees to make a presentation by the
high school/middle school student council, leadership group etc. about what's happening at school (maybe
what has been done at the counseling/career classroom that Gretchen created?). | REALLy want to get our
schools on their agenda ASAP. Establishing this reiationship is very important and | believe we need all the
positive exposure we can get. PLEASE let me know ASAP what you have in mind. PLease check the town's

meeting schedule and contact Tina Darrah

tdarrah@fairplayco.us

Joe Torrez
Superintendent
Park County School District RE-2

1
44/100



MAYOR'’S OPENING STATEMENT
RE-SUBDIVISION HEARING FOR 255, 297, 297% AND 299 U S HWY 285

MAYOR LANE:

IWILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF SAMUEL MICK AND
RICHARD CARROLL FOR THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 255,297, 297" AND 299

U S HWY 285.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY
SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH
NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF SAMUEL MICK AND
RICHARD CARROLL FOR THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANTS SEEK
APPROVAL OF THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF PARCELS B THROUGH F, SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVISION IN THE

COMMERCIAL ZONE DISTRICT.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.

3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER
PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE

PROPOSED RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

St THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND [ WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO THE
PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, STAFF WILL NOW PRESENT THE CASE.

45/100



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-15

SAMUEL MICK RESUBDIVISION

o APPLICANT: Sam Mick

o PROPERTY LOCATION: 255 through 299 Hwy 285
s FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

o CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C)

e REQUEST: Resubdivision

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 255 through 299, Highway 285 consists of the Samuel Mick
Subdivision. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated in the

Comprehensive Plan as Commercial.

The owner is requesting to resubdivide existing parcels B, C, E and F. The parcel
changes are as follows:

1. Divide parcel B into parcels B1 and B2.
2. Create a new property line between parcels C and E, and vacating the property

line between the Middle Fork Loop access easement and parcels E and F.
3. Vacating all of the Middle Fork Loop easement
4. Vacating the property line between parcels E and F.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

» The Fairplay Comp Plan proposes that commercial land uses be situated on either
side of Highway 285, supporting larger more intensive commercial uses.

* This area emphasizes automobile circulation but stiil provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

 Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking.

» Loading docks and service areas are in the rear of structures to minimize visibility
from the roadway.

» Enclosed storage is encouraged inside buildings.

+ Exterior storage is well screened with berms, landscaping, attractive fencing or
screening combines one or more of these techniques.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Article XXIII of the UDC allows for existing subdivisions to be reconfigured provided that
all procedures are followed. Applicants are required to submit a final plat, which is first

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
September 27, 2017

46/100



INEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-15
September 27, 2017

reviewed by staff, then by the' Boérd of Trustees. Subdivision iImprovement
Agreements (SIA} are not required if no changes are made to the original SIA.

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The proposal to resubdivide the Samuel Mick Subdivision will allow the owner to sell

individual parcels as the need arises. It also eliminates some access easements that
are no longer needed. Further it will merge parcel E with the existing Middlefork RV

Park for the park’s long-term expansion.

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan and Unified Development Code.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy. Sam Mick, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

47/100



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

PO Box 267

FAIRPLAY, CO 80440

719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE
D Planned Unit Development D Special Use Permit

MINOR ] .

] Subdivision Architectural Review
D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Site Plan Review
D Variance

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: \54"’"“*/ My ‘A /@cl C’*m/ Date: 7-8-2007
Applicant'’s Address: ﬂé Lo X /053 &/ 8 Co £2q /

Applicant's Phone: 7 / 9"*6? 9"/ d?/ Fax: 7 / q’ "w "S«ZQ <]
Emell Adcress: . Se.rzecs { /éj ¢ /& ju/&f_  Ch—7

OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant's Relationship to Owner:

Owner:

Owner's Address:

Fax:

Owner's Phone:

Email Address:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address: -2 ? 7 7? % 'Z 79
Parcel #: /3 4 F

Subdivision: &‘)’7‘*’2 ﬁ&é &/4

Lot _{< 77{"0113' % /'/', Block

Existing Zoning: __ (,

Number of Acres: / Z e

48/100



PROJECT PROPOSAL

General Description of Project:

Move_  Protar EKM

Meﬁa_/)/)l/)ffg/vm oF M gmog{

F

SIGNATURES

{ declare under the penalty of perjury that the above information is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge.
S~/ 7

Owner c - Date
t"/@&l«MQ Coarmoll , 60 d e 7-8 /7

The owner and/or appiicant must be present at all meetings and hearings. All public hearings must be
properly noticed according to the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submittal requirements must be met and
signatures of all owners of the property must appear before the application will be accepted by the Town of
Fairplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authorized general partner or corporate officer sign the
application. (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

49/100




NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cost of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base appliication fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat

prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any
attachments hereto is in all respects frue and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also
understand that a building permit may not be issued for the property subject to this application until the

application receives final approval by the Board of Truste /’7

Rihar] Comz il TTFL | 7-8-/7

FOR TOWN USE bNL‘Y

Application Checklists

i Complete Application.

] Proof of Ownership (deed) for project property

] Written authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicable}

o Existing PUD plat/recording information

Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). [f there are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

D List of persons entitled to notice (by name and mailing address)
0 Maliling envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entiied to notice

O Proposed development improvements agreement (if applicable}. (3 copies)

D Fees and/or deposit

o Other

50/100



L

1of 2R 10.00 D 47.20 DEBRA A GREEN PARK €O

ek

d; L",’ w WARRANTY DRED
THIS DEED, Mude ths 13th  deyof May , 2b02,  {STATE DOCUMENTARY FEE
botwasen Roberk A, Buntz, Jr. o= .
OWE. L DGR

of e County of and Sta of. '
gutor,upd  Sapmiel L. Mick

whose Iegal address s PO Box 880, Feirplay, ©o £0440

of be County of Park wd Suipof Coloxado | grentee:
VITINESSETR, That te gruntor, foy und i considevation of the sum of FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO
mnusum AND RO/100--=eweume e e e oy e D
w— e ——marsrrede e s cnecre--DOLLARS, ($472, §00. 00 b

mwummormummw has gracted, bargained, sold nnd oouveyed, and by thesc pressotn
duspaﬂt.bumuﬂ.mnveynﬂwnﬁm.mhmmmuhmmﬂdpcfmmlbnnmmgmm
improvemsnis, if sy, st lying and being jn e County of Park . ondl State of Colorady,
desexibed as follows;

§se Bxbibit "A* atteched hereke and {ncorperatad herein.

also known by aivest and yunbas 8 Vacant Land, Falrplay, <0 B0440

TOGETHER wilh all and singular the berediaments sad appuricnances thérounto bedonging. or in axywise sppartaining, and
the reversion and revessinn, remainder end rameindom, mots, fssucs md profits fersof, snd ol the estats, right, title, intercst,
olsim a0d dumand whitagever of e grntor, eiter in law or equity, of, in and (o the above bargained preinises, with the
herediiamente snd apporsenances,

TOHAVE AND YO HOLD the &uid premises sbove bargeined nad decribed, with the sppurtenances, unto {he prantee, bl
hairr and nesigns forever. And the grantor, for himeslf, hla balre and peraoual veprezentativis, doss covensal, grant, bargain snd
sgreo ko aid with the geamee, his beire and aseigay, thar at the Ume of the enscaling asd delivery of thess prasonts, be Iy wall
seized of the premises abgve couveyed, hac good, sure, perfool. sbeclut and indefeaslble esiats of Inhesitance, in law, dn
foe simpls, and b good sight, Ml powsr wd dewiu] satbority 1o grant, barguin. sell and couvey the same in mammar and foarm
5 aforesald, and that (e same age free snd cloar from wll former and other granl, bargaing, aales, Jianx, lxes, RESORADICRD,
ancnmbances and mdmwmumrwwmmmhmmluummmdm i
and payablo, sxd (hose Am: Exccptions dsserfived by reforapce to rocorded dectrnints na reflected in the Tids
Docunisais srcupied by s scoordawce with section S [Title Keviow], of the comtruct doted

119, 2002 betwesn the pazties.

wmmmnmummmmhmmumnm

STATBDM ) 5=§:u
) ). mhor
coumoerMAM ) Eg&%.
‘M foregoing tnstrumont was sckoowbsdped before ma Uiis 0™ gy ot AL g
J Robart A, Buntg, Jr. - (T wut TNy &t Eg?"b
5 [ PR o=
My Commission expires: §— ") (=005 9 hand and ofpirtilvesl, “8?{3
i ES:t e

L

Notary Pablic N P S PR
: g ¥~}
) ]
.

e ¢ XORIMAD

51/100




MAY. 10. 2002 1:24P ST BAILEY NO. 9969 P_.-_l_lmf'.w
order Fo. X032879402 C-2 '
LEGAL DESCAIPTION

rt portion of the land described in Dsed recorded Auguet 1, 1856 at .
poeption No. 1996 453138 which is dopiected ap Lets 1 and 2 on the Plat of ’
ATRPLAY BUSINESS PARX rscorded April 16, 1985 at Heception No. 339852,

)

bgether with a non-sxclusive accezs easement Ffor 2ccese to Che above
seribed land over, under and across the Wasterly 30 feet, as measured
t right angleg to the Westerly boundary, of the following demeribed parcel;

LN

Part - of the Bouth 1/2 Northwest 1/4 Southwest 1/4 of Seotien 34,
, Township 9 Scuth, Range 77 West of the 6th FPrineipal Meridian,

deacribed as followa:

Beginning at the Scuthesat ocorner of sald South 1/3 Northwest 1/4
Sputhwest 174;

thence North €3°07735" West, 710.53 [feet to the True Point of Baginzing:
:1.encu Horth 859°29'58" West, 337.12 feat t¢ & point on the Easterly Right
of Way Dine of U.S, Highway No. 285;

thance Northeasterly along said Right of Way Line and aleng a ocurva to the
right having & zadius of 1193.30 feet and a ocantral angle of 08°36'10°, an i
are distance of 200 feer to an angls point; H
snce North 52°34r06° Wast, along sald Right of Way Line,27.18 fest to the
sguthwast corner of & Tract conveyed to Price by Desd recordad in Book 2314 at

Pige 783 {Drug Store Tract};

thence North 89'51/35 East, along the South lins of said Tract, 199.22 fast

t¢ the Southeast coxner thereof;

tlroncc Horzh 0°08°25* West, along tha East line of amald Pract and & Tract
nveyed to Frice by Dead recorded in Boock 200 at Fage 118, e distance of

146.5¢ feet to a point on the Southerly Right of Way Line of a County Road;

' tﬁ ence along sald Right of Way Line, the following courses and distances: i

$quth §2°52°'05" Eapt, 50.26 feec; and
Squth 89'29r50" East, 48.20 feet,

tHence Bouth 0°30°02* West, 316.09 feet to the True Point of Begloning,
cdoapt tha Right of Wey of 13th Streat and Hathawny Street as shown on plat of
Fhirplay Dusiness Park, recordsd April 16, 1985 under Rsception No, 339882,

and
tract of land beihg a portien of the NI1/28WL/4BW1/4 of Eaction 34,

A
ﬁwnship 9 Seuth, Range 77 West of the &th Principal Meridian, said trast
ing more particularly described am follows:

C&mncing (14 the Southwest enrner el snid Seotion a4, ;
tenpa NOO'2D'19" PEast, £58.23 feet to the Scuthwest cornsr of wsaid :
N1/28W1748W1/ 4, H

tHehce NBS'32726° Enst, 234.24 feat to a point on tha
Edat right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 235, '

the Point of Baginning:
thence N03°27/12* East, 58,63 feat along said right ~of-way:

thenca N8Y'2503% Eant, along the Northerly line of said
NifzsmMSHJ.M‘ 1035.10 feet to  the Northeast corner of said

NY/28W) f4SWL/ 4,
thence S01°32'06" Wesk, 651.38 feat to the PBoutheast cernsr of sald

N1/25W1/48W1/4;

tHence £89°37'20% West, 1057.01 feat to
the Point of Beginning,

arja "

5| part of the S§1/2NW1/dswW1/4 of Section 4, Township § South,
Rgnge 77 West: of tha sth P.M., Park County, Calerado, '

e4id pareel being more particularly described as follows:

Cqmmenoing at the SE eornar of Sald S1/2NWi/4SWi/4)

tHence N0O1°32°51" B, 150.0 Eeat;
ce NBS 4108 W, 780.0 fest to the Point of Beginning)

tHence NB9°41708" W, 280.0 faet to a point on the Basterly right of way of

U{s. Highway 285
thence  S04°12'58° W, 150.33 feat alonhy said right of way;

thance S83°41108% B, 247.0 feet: "
thenca N01°32°51* E, 150.0 feoet to the Point of Beginning,

CQUNTY OF PARK,
STATE OF COLORADD

— 0LV I B I

_— 2efznmoon412aneannasnﬁumco

52/100




QUITCLAIM DEED |

THIS DEED is dated Tunree 25,2043 | andis made |
between .
UM T2 et "gs, e |

{whether one, or more than one), the “Grantor,” of the * |
County of

and Statg of
and :.C-Aa_-ﬂ'o M . l’hﬁ'/’g// |

(whether one, or more than one), the “Grantee,” whose legal address is

/228 Sproce d. bo/ben, Lo Eofef
of the County of and State of

WITNESS, that the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of
DOLLARS, (3 /& )

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby remise, release, sell and QUITCLAIM unto the

Grantee and the Grantee’s heirs and assigns, forever, all the right, title, interest, claim and demand which the Grantor has in

and lo the real property, together with any improvements thereon, located in the County of
and State of Colorado, described as follows:

Sam Mok Sebdivises botwed/ F
Jog 277 53y S
R 660395 7ROy HDOF 74

also known by strect address as: 2. 578" LIS #&Jo? 285" FN}//G.-// ﬂg | Bogis
and assessor's schedule or parcel number: /

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same, together with all and singular the appurienances and privileges thercunto belonging,
or in anywise thereunto appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest and claim whatsoever of the Grantor, either in law
or equity, (o the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the Grantee, and the Grantee's heirs and assigns, forever.

- INW 'S WHEREOF, the Grantor has executed this deed on the date set forth above.
/%/' @/M ./ QM ot
» ¥ 3

OF COLORADO
55
ﬁ&mnw of £ / S
2003

¢ foregoing ingtrument was acknowledged before me this b{ﬁ% day of ;
/? W M M,d_“_' # é "I' < ""7— ) %
Catlreee '

g

Witness my hand @ e
it jres: /é . . .
PP S N de MYRADAVIS

*Insert “City and” where applicable. Nitary Public [c
l'j ST#TE 0||= GOLOHA&DO

i

Name and Address of Person Creating Newly Created Legal Description (§ 38-3)
N 53/100——e e e |

No. 933, Rev, 1.06, QUITCLAIM DEED @

Dandfocd Boklichin. 1747 Whass 8 Thnaune £ ONNY 43021 AN ALAN s hondfnssdaiinlishine nnm T AL

/

Krcharo 0], Coprosy
Po Box |&16y

5' /’///w;

60/92/‘7 5., XNOFP2-
323 Frr- S35

Cele



FNAL PLAT
A RESUBDIVISION PIAT OF PARCELS B THROUGH £ THE S4HUEL MICK SUBOIVISTON,
BEING LOCATED IN PARTS OF THE Sr2 \_\N.N\\ hY 4 .\\\\s AND THE
N L2 S¥ 174 SF L4 OF SECTION 34, T 9 S, B 77N OF THE 6TH Py
TORN OF FtiRPL4Y PARK COUNTY, (HU0R400
o v [ oo
Lo — ———r} pur Y. i R
STIE 1" = 1 - T HATHAVAY STRERY e L Bocoaws ]
§ . liﬂ.ﬂl.:...ﬂﬂl.n......l..:“- = .\ ___l {e0' ROLN,) 1_ ﬁ“ﬂ@ﬁd%?ﬂﬂsg COILICUTE FEAKD MRT, JOKS NERESY AFFROVE OF TEES
m&_._ i i rane Lot AR ot Ea AT
Iy .n-m_..nni...._:- : - o BRI RS T A s
%-t__ = | S ih”n”g%ai:\ilsﬂkﬂ “q_“._.!:. ma_
,W% e EERTTTERERTERT v U e
B Ly vo S R P I iRE LD SUT; FEATIED AND SCRGIVIMD 4F JEOUN KERIG, (OS2 T o s R T T T A
TS 1 \ - T e “E%i‘nﬁ“‘!gﬂl"a N MY Hakn L i
: - — EEe sl oI
B bl : L i e ke T o
. LI B AR i T B e o -
b um-__h ) 4 forg R A EORUTER TN nMref ., an g
, T —EEWWE, ang P
m.ﬂ.“ % “. | =5 by [T W €. GO D555 70 GINTIFY TAAY X POEN (F FAITRPLAY. COL0S00 ST
‘ el w g"\r].th‘x OF 'S JONN CTHNGE 00 ON FEX _______ JIY &
| ’ j { R I T T TR 2 Sr i LT T T 4
_\ § il BE 2R3 Pl e
‘ o __ - L 3 ” sari L e m sl
: m o T g RO K ClEm 00 s — e
_ B e | O i i e
! . s [ P ..ll.......l., o, TEE JORNGHENG DEIRUGDNT Fi3 ACOWYLSGED EEFORY A TR E-Eu“.-;\s!nb e -
\ M_ mm i E&ahlwunh,.i&. _mn“_ B .:. . 8 Zaap ™ O ——wan T ST NURIRD . 4D MOCERLE 4 M
i | ST L M “m. " [ . - . m arosemar Do e r sw =N m
\ Hr ___ __w = I — TR G TGS "
[N ! TRE 7 MAY A TR T 0 a8 L Laomy
W ld o p— e
| grgprre o B ¥ il ;__h_ i
sﬁ\\m..s!. = .._ \V “_.ﬁq.a\. .-E-._l!_.s..- o D RN .. oy or zorz.
R o= ! SLEDTONG FOULY Pk = T 00 M O ot T sk e
| - | S | [Erarmros =
#o R L C R LA 5. e e o e
AL ] PLAP Ak FRSFARKD Y NE AND Cl
| 2 } me— we——  SReLRTR
1l L S ur or s
____m o M\P.._w.!n
H J.-.;..m.v ; ¢ EIRES CHRTIFY DT TRV SETRUEN Ei3 ACCEPED IO NIV v BENRN K DO, FLE
I COLORIPD LSENTE Ma. BIN0S
WSS ot ' i %, - ‘ks, Lo e o= —
1 g I
e LA ¥ —— e LW
& 1 = 3, e Tanat : TR EORTY Gy RS RRCEERN R P
e . — e morer gue [~ . Dassline Surveys L€ wBSPEE.
BT \ ST Fouss T A——
STAN EarET STAN JOPINEE T 4 ECHRIVERW FUT OF MRIES B GENUGH J; ZEX SUUL AT STROTIIRN
A oz ;Eisii@nﬁ‘n.ﬂ;kﬁ.r‘l i
o~ 7 PaptERc hidid X EAN Ay L
aEfEE_Eﬂsﬂud-ﬂé%ﬁ:{: e ate | Feeioow eI £ o ]
L e o St g e s o R BT e e e
iiiiiiiiiiiii _.ﬂ.._!{?nl.!!-! 9 GTEEE HOUTUINTITION I AT JHOUR
Morw [han fan RS from W dalé of dhs caiNicoilon efown Aareem, bxﬂimmaaﬁs WS o Spsp




55/100



¢ " Fruay, Seriez 15, 2017 |

N, Ww.-..&.oau.w served on you in the State |
-Battsal; . of Coldrado, or within thitty-five {38)-daya |
oo o 7 after this Summons is seived onyow out- |

i) AND © side'ttie.State of Colorado, = ...

SAEHY: L AR THE PROP- - #f you fail to fHe your answer or cther °
FTLY ENCUMBERED BY THE * asponse to the Complaint in writing with-
o T oo - inthe applicable time pérlod, judgment by

IEGLASED-MAY NOT -, default may be entered against you by the

g e cvi . Goort-for tha relief dermanded in the Com- -
FaalE have Deen.vig- . plaint, without any further notice to-you.
ifa 0.1 aymenls - -The foliowing documents are served with -

XY - FUMPBIG, SAMITATION, 168.00: SNARE

this: Summons: Notice of Lis Pendens, .

o S sy Complalng, District Civil.Cese Cover Sheer. -
-+ % Dated this 6th day'of Apdl, 2017, . -
HEREBY GIVEN - JSSUED AS ATTORNEY'S SUMMONS -~

Lxe s Cr THEWILSON LAW FIRM, PC, .

oPackiOdunty ;. - . | Zachary G, Wilson, AR. #12608

,‘..,. ..>50_.=o<_n.o_._u§.==m
b&,.ocu:ummn_:Em.vusrnoca.ns,maﬂ:s__-
v aan-and Fairplay flume, - e
First Publication Date: Sep. 1, 2017 -

{hd thy. Relts ard agdlins ~ Last Publication Date: Sep. 29, 2017 ..

oo {SUMMONS)

1,548,00:XCEL

"+ NOTICE OF PURCHASE OF-REAL ESTATE

4y, s ‘- I .",_..ﬁ”mqm? Person.in-Actual-Posssssion. or .
ity 5 Ocecupancy- of the harsinafter:Described

- % -oetning.an-aps
v Parmity

Land, Lot or Premisés, and toithe Per-
son m Whose Name the same was-Taxed
of Specially Assessed, and to a =Por- -
sons-having: Interest of Title of ¥ word:
,.“ﬂﬂq..woon—m said 1&%»»:@? Siom
. It May Cancern, and more aspecis vy to: -
“MICHAEL 5 SHRIVER and ._.m%m# _.._Nho.
You and sach of ko:..”n_.m hereby. notified
that on the 22nd day of October 2010, tha
then County Treasurer.of Park County, in

agt:" ,,, the Stete of Colorado, sold at public tax
_ " Ben gale to TERRY HEADGEPATH the fol-
- lowing described reaf estate situate in the

8- 5015 COPE

ine No, 2017630043 . ©  “" BgsniAeEte - . -

‘Cotnty of Park, Btate of Colorade, to-wit: -
mn_—.ozvﬂ_uz.wﬁrnnhumg.. P.o..,

ALING 1 BLOCK 1 LOT'06 - -/....

- " and gaid County .q_.mmwc_.wm mwm,:on m.n...m.?
*. -tificate of purchase therefore to- TERRY

WEDDEFENDANTS -~ HEADGEPATH,

Thét said tax lieri safe was made o sat-

lefénd ‘aiaingt, fie-ciai s . isfy the delinquent property (and special

#ss6ssment) taxes assessed against said

1. You  realestate for the year 2009; . i
.other * Fhat said real estate was taxed o;uonmw:m
e ., assessed in the-namels) of MICHAEL
5:6f, ' SHRIVER for said year2009: .

LE BONST, 9,171,

il bo'conplote.on the ~ That said TERR

HEADGEPATH on the

abinh. ‘A copy ofthe - T4th day of August.2017, the present

. holder ‘of said cefificate {who) has made

£ e .7+ bagquest.upon the Treasurer of sajd County

- for a dead to said real estate; .- - -

Compleing inwsiding with- . That a Treasuiréra Deed will be.issued for
; # dathi oF the fast - sald real estate to TERRY- HEADGEPATH
by detait may.ba . at 2:00 olclogk p.m., on the 23id day of

idpainthi9. Complsiat withiaut e redeemed from said
o oo ol I o s . Spid property may be radesm: m sal
Ty sale at gqﬂam w:oq.uo the actual -execu-

. q,...,“.”.n. -, 2017

.+ dapuary 2018 unless the same has been -

tion of said Treasurer's Deed: 4 T
- Witniess my hand this 78th day of August

2 Michalle A, Miller 7 ;= o) e .
"B880, . V- - %7, Pak County Treasurer - - 7

T Amiberl Stolhand. Denutr | of Park Carn



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
255U S Hwy 285
Fairplay, CO 80440

L _KM‘U cen Wh 'lﬁ , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 255 through 299 U S Hwy 285, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Re-Subdivision Request.

Date of Posting: 1~ 23 ~ 20,7]
Date of Affidavit: 9-23-2017

Ao

Town of Fairplay Staff

57/100



Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street « P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(719) 836-2622 phone

(719) 836-3279 fax
www.fairplayco.us

September 22, 2017

Notice of Pubiic Hearing
Regarding a land use application for the Re-Subdivision of Parcels B through F,
Sam Mick Subdivision, for the properties located at 255, 207, 297" and 299
U S Hwy 285 in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, October 2, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the
Town of Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay,

Colorado, concerning:

A request to approve the proposed re-subdivision of Parcels B through F, Samuel Mick
Subdivision, located at 255, 287, 2972, and 298 U S Hwy 285. Specifically, the resubdivision
proposal would allow the applicants to move a 30’ access easement and realign the
boundaries of Parcels B through F of the Samuel Mick Subdivision.

The applicants are Samuel Mick and Richard Carroll.

As an adjacent property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.
You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concerns to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

58/100



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing for the land use
application for the Proposed Re-Subdivision of Parcels B through F, Samuel Mick Subdivision,
located at 255, 297, 2972, and 299 U S Hwy 285 was placed in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, first class, this 23™ day of September 2017, addressed to:

Sch#45895, 45893

Richard M & Michele A Carroll
1225 Spruce Dr

P O Box 16164

Golden, CO 80402

Schi#4497

Fairplay Sanitation District
P O Box 267

Fairplay, CO 80440-0267

Sch#45539, 45903

Stan & Jarina Kopunec and
Paul Kampbell

POBox 128

Fairplay, CO 80440-0128

Sch#47499

Peaks Investments FP LLC
¢/o Bob Brands

P O Box 3083

McKinney, TX 75070-8183

Schi#44671, 45892, 45894, 44378
Samuel L Mick,

Mick's Fairplay Holdings LLC
Recky Top Plaza LLC, and

297 Hwy 285 LLC

P O Box 2049

Buena Vista, CO 81211-2049

Schi#12646, 446, 1831, 445
Town of Fairplay

P O Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

Claudia Werner — Deputy Town Clerk

59/100



60/100



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 255 U S HWY 285

MAYOR LANE:

I WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF MIDDLE FORK RV
PARK FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 255U S HWY 285.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY
SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH
NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF MIDDLE FORK RV
PARK FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL
OF THE SUP TO ALLOW THE CONTINUED USE OF ONE METAL SHIPPING CONTAINER, THE STORAGE
OF RECREATIONAL VEHICLES, 15 SPACES TO BE SET ASIDE FOR SEASONAL WORKERS TO STAY IN
THE PARK FOR UP TO SIX MONTHS, AND TO AMEND THE CURRENT SITE PLAN BY ADDING PARCELS
D AND E SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVION FOR FUTURE EXPANSION OF THE RV PARK ON THE COMMERCIAL

ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.
3 FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER

PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO THE
PROCEDURE WHICH 1 HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, STAFF WILL NOW PRESENT THE CASE.

61/100



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-12

MIDDLE FORK RV PARK
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

e AppPLICANT: Richard Carroll

e PROPERTY LOCATION: 255 Hwy 285

o FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

o CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C)

» RequesT: To Amend the Current Special Use Permit

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 255 Highway 285 consists of a 7.1-acre parcel, containing the Middle

Fork RV Park. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on the
Comprehensive Plan as Commercial,

The owner, Mr. Carroli is requesting to amend his current Special Use Permit to aliow
the foliowing:

1. To allow the continued use of one (1) metal shipping container on the site to be
used as storage for a tractor/snow plow

2. To allow for the storage of recreational vehicles

3. To allow for 15 spaces to be set aside for seasonal workers to stay in the park
for up to six (6) months

4. To amend the current site plan by adding Parcel D and E of the Samuel Mick
Subdivision. This will allow future expansion of the RV park.

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district outside of the Town Center
upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

* The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

¢ This area emphasizes automobile circulatién but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

* Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

* Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located
on the second story or in the rear of structures.

NEWMAN PLANNING [NC
Sept. 25, 2017

62/100



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
Case # 2017-12
Sept. 25, 2017

* Residential uses primarily serve employees of the business.

« Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking.

» Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking
is iocated on the side or rear of businesses.

« Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that
minimize lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where
necessary to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

» Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Campground and RV Park and Metal
Shipping or Storage Container are both a Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.
Recreational vehicles are also limited to a maximum stay of 30 days within a 180-day

period.

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

» Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency

vehicles

The need for and adequacy of off street parking

Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties
Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposal to allow the continued use of one (1) metal shipping container on the site
to be used as storage for a tractor/snow plow appears to be in substantial compliance
with the Fairplay Comprehensive Plan. The UDC states that signage should be taken

under consideration as criteria for approval or denial.

63/100



NEWMAN PLANNING [NC

CASE# 2017-12

Sept. 25, 2017

The proposal to amend the current special use permit to allow for storage of
recreational vehicles should be limited to a certain number of vehicles and shouid be

specified on the site plan.

The proposal to set aside 5 spaces for seasonal workers to stay in the park for up to six
(6) months is something that would be difficult to monitor and enforce. The UDC limits

the stay of an RV to 30 days within a 180-day period.

The proposal to amend the current site plan by adding Parcel D and E of the Samuel
Mick Subdivision is a reasonable request for future expansion. When the parcels are
developed, a site plan would be required to show design, layout and access.

The Board of Trustees has determined that there are several conditions that will be
attached to all Special Use Permits associated with metal shipping containers. These

conditions are as follows:

1. The Special Use Permit shall not run with the land, but rather be personai to
the applicant and terminate upon sale of the property.

2. The approval is for the existing unit(s) only, no stacking, increase in height,
addition to or replacement of unit.

3. No signage on unit. if signage exists on the unit, it shall be painted a uniform
color compatible with the existing structure(s) on the property. This painting
shall be completed at a date determined by the Board of Trustees.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Richard Carroll, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

64/100



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267

FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Planned Unit Development D Variance
D Subdivision E Special Use Permit

D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review
APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: ﬁl ch gﬂqj (94,/‘/'9// Date: /0/’5{/’7
Applicant's Address: Po LBox 1616

Applicant's Phone: _ 283 3/72 4 542 Fax:

Email Address: e b:déc A & 74/144,;/ . & opnm

OWNER INFORMATION

Appiicant’s Relationship to Owner: Sa.naé-

Owner:

Owner's Address:

Fax:

Owner's Phone:

Email Address:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address: L AV , ,'/V//ﬂJ /é
Parcel #: L1 Lig & Sud D/ Parcel! F AW A7
Subdivision: _§ 2772 Mrcft S A }0/[/ ﬂ“"b@&/ ~

Block

Lot:

Existing Zoning: c/

Number of Acres: 7./

65/100



oject Pr

General Description of Project

I, Richard Carroli am the owner of The Middlefork RV Resort located in Fairplay, Colorado. |
would like to request an amendment to the existing special use permit for the RV Park to allow

for the following:
1) Allow for the use of a 10 x 20 foot storage container used to store our tractor in the
winter. .
2) Allow for the storage of RV's
3) Allow for 15 spaces be set aside to aliow for seasonal workers to stay up to to six
months.
4) Expand the special use permit to the adjacent parcel, Sam Mick Subdivision parcel D in

order to allow the expansion of the the RV Park.

66/100



NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cots of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base application fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat

prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.
| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the infermation contained herein and on any

attachments hereto Is in all respects true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also
understand that a building permit may not be issued for the property subject to this application until the

application receives final approval by the Board of Tn?es.
Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Applicafion Checklists

O Complete Application.

O Proof of Cwnership {deed) for project property

[} Written authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicable)

0 Existing PUD plat/recording information

Propused site development plan/plat (7 copies). if there are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

il List of persons entitled to notice {by name and mailing address)

a] Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitled to notice
O Proposed development improvements agreement (if applicable). (3 copies})
] Fees and/or deposit

G Other

67/100



HARTSHORN LAW OFFICE, LLC

Ed Hartshorn .
. Telephone: 719-836-0100 Facsimile: 719-3624272
ed@fairplaylaw.com 523 Main Street, P.O. Box 1502, Fairplay, CO 80440 [g,
Ehren Penix www.fairplaylaw.com W
ehren@fairplaylaw.com =

June 7, 2017
Town of Fairplay

Dear Town officials:

For purposes of a special use permit application, Richard Carroll asked me to confirm in writing
that Middle Fork RV Resort is owned by Richard M. Carroll.

The legal description for the RV Resort is Samuel Mick Subdivision, Parcel F, Town of Fairplay,
CO.

b Z%/%\

68/100



Tax Account

Summary

Accountld  RO45895
Parcel Number 45895
Owners CARROLL RICHARD M

Address PO BOX 16164
GOLDEN, CO 80402

Situs Address. 12TH ST FAIRPLAY 80440

Legal T09 R77 $34 SW4 SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVISION PARCEL F
Inquiry
SO [05/31/2017 =
Payment Type O First
@_ Second
Taxes Due §5,253.99

Total Due $5,253.99

Value
Areald Mill Levy
0002 - Town of Fairplay 73.2723000

Actual  Assessed
COMMERCIAI VACANT LOTS - 0200 494,526 143,410
Taxes £10,507.98

The amounts of taxes due on this page arc based on last year's property value assesments.

For current year values visit the Park County County Assessor's site.

69/100



Tax Account

Summary

Account Id R045893
Parcel Number 45893

Owners CARROLL RICHARD M
CARROLL MICHELE A
Address P O BOX 16164
GOLDEN, CO 80402
Situs Address 12TH ST FAIRPLAY 80440
Legal T09 R77 $34 SW4 SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVISION PARCEL D
Inquiry
AsOf [05/31/2017 X
Payment Type (O piret
Second

Taxes Due $1,949.78
Total Due $1,949.78

Value
Areald Mill Levy
0002 - Town of Fairplay 73.2723000

Actual  Assessed
COMMERCIAL VACANT LOTS - 0200 183,525 53,220
Taxes $3,899.56

The amounts of taxes due on this page are based on [ast year's property value assesments.
For current year values visit the Park County County Assessor's site.

{O‘J(QDQ

Doqu

70/100



B3, =

R

Je v Ee
(-

BOP

1,00 B 5.0 SRR 1 GOEIM SENE D n

. - - -
e .

m

5
7o

.

S
A

»—— = —

ELRAET 3=

M..m SITE AN
$h MIDDLE FORK R.V. PARK

!!
ﬁv— -
l)waﬂ' GoiD hsm

] V774

[ | | PARCEL G, SAMUEL MICK SUBDIVI
Potong \ A FATRPLAY, COLORADG

- ..

SLRIRPLIBY  Murs” g

71/100



EEZ Container, LLC.

10940 Parallel Pkwy K218
Kansas City, KS 66109

eezcontainer@gmail.com

Bill To:

Richard Carroll
P.O. Box 16164
Golden, CO 80402

Middlie Fork RV Resort

Ship To.

Middle Fork RV Resort
255 US-285
Fairplay, CO 80440

Invoice

Goritaimer # .

Ship Via

08/25/15

Truck

=

‘Bescy !a'v," R

ty | . Rale

2OST. Ne\-vv
DEL 80440-20

20' New (one-trip) C

Delivery Fairplay, CO - 20"

Sales Tax

ontainer

3,150.00
515.00
0.00%

—

3,150.00
515.00
0.00

S Total o

8386500

72/100



73/100






AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
255U S Hwy 285
Fairplay, CO 80440

I_Kathle,n Whie , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 255 U S Hwy 285, with the proper notice for:

Publi‘c Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Reguest.

Date of Posting: 9-2 3 — 2017
Date of Affidavit: _ 7-23-20/7

Vil LB

Town of Fairplay Staff

75/100



Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street * P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(719) 836-2622 phone

(719) 836-3279 fax
www.fairplayco.us

September 22, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 255 U S Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, October 2, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the
Town of Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 801 Main Street, Fairplay,

Colorado, concermning:

A request to approve the proposed special use permit for the property located at 255 U S
Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay. Specifically, the applicant seeks to obtain a special use
permit for the Commercial (C) zoned property to aliow for the existing storage container
“Conex” to remain on the property, to allow for the storage of RV's, to allow for 15 spaces io be
set aside for seasonal workers to stay up to six months, and to expand the special use permit
te the adjacent Parcels D and E Samuel Mick Subdivision.

The applicant is Richard Carroll for Middle Fork RV Resort.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concems to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

76/100



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Pemmit, located at 255 U S Highway 285 in the
Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 23™ day of

September, 2017, addressed to:

Sch#45895, 45893

Richard M & Michele A Carroll
1225 Spruce Dr

PO Box 16164

Golden, CO 80402

Schi#4497

Fairplay Sanitation District
P O Box 267

Fairplay, CO 80440-0267

Sch#45539, 455903

Stan & Jarina Kopunec and
Paul Kampbell

PO Box 128

Fairplay, CO 80440-0128

Schi#47499

Peaks Investments FP LLC
c¢/o Bob Brands

# O Box 3083

McKinney, TX 75070-8183

Sch#44671, 45892, 45894
Samuel L Mick,

Rocky Tep Plaza LLC, and
297 Hwy 285 LLC

P O Box 2049

Buena Vista, CO 81211-2049

Schit12646, 446
Town of Fairplay

P O Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

Clutin Witrnes

Claudia Wemner — Deputy Town Clerk

771100



78/100



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Discussion Request from Dave Bellon to Place a Bench on Town-Owned
Property

DATE: September 14, 2017

Dave Bellon has requested permission to place a Memorial Bench in honor of Neva
Bellon near the staircase to the beach on Front Street. I am enclosing the bench he is

proposing to purchase. Staff recommends approval of his request.

Should the Board decide to agree this will require a motion and a voice vote. Please
include in your motion that Mr. Bellon work with Town Staff on placement of the bench.

79/100
-34-



Home > Memorial > Plastic-Coated Personalized Benches

Plastic-Coated Personalized Benches parent

SKU: TBN-19

ViR o

Reviews

See Quantity Pricing
Befow

51085

ale Price
,567.85

#l[e [@
EN
T 1
—

WELCOME TO FAIRPLAY

Maxirnum nurmbsr of
chararters: 26

WELCOME TO FAIRPLAY

Preview.

Buy 6 for §1,245.85
each and save 9%

@ o

Best

Need anything? Just ask!

Usually Ships in'6 Weeks

80/100



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Ordinance No. 1 —regarding construction noise
DATE: September 14, 2017

Lee has drafted the included ordinance per your direction at our last worksession. This
ordinance limits excessive noise from construction activities to 7am-7pm rather than

7am-9pm.

Should the Board decide to approve this ordinance, this will require a motion and a voice
vote.

81/100
-36-



ORDINANCE NO. 1
Series 2017

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION 10-10-40(3) OF THE FAIRPLAY
MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO EXCESSIVE NOISE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1. Subsection 10-10-40(3) of the Municipal Code of the Town of
Fairplay is hereby amended to read as follows:

(3) Construction equipment and activities. No person shall operate any
construction equipment, nor conduct any construction activities, that exceed the
noise limits contained in Table A in Section 10-10-20 above between the hours of
79:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., except that at no time shall construction noise exceed 80
dB(A). The Town may grant variances from the construction restrictions if it can
be demonstrated that a construction project will interfere with traffic if completed
during daytime hours, or that other extenuating circumstances exist requiring relief

from this prohibition.
Section 2.  Safety Clause. The Town Board hereby finds, determines and
declares that this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town
of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety and welfare of the public, and that

this Ordinance is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection
of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board further determines that the

Ordinance bears a rational relation to the proper legislative object sought to be obtained.

Section 3. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this
Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason
be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect

application to other persons or circumstances.
Sectiond.  This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (3 0) days after final
publication.
INTRODUCED, READ, ADOPTED, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED this -

day of 2017.

Approved:

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Attest:

+ Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

09/14/17
C:\Users\Tina\Desktop\Noise Ord Amendment.doc

82/100
-37-



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Resolution No. 18 — Approving IGA with Regional Planning Commission
for Transportation Planning

DATE: September 14, 2017

This resolution approves the Town’s participation in the Regional Planning Commission
for Transportation Planning. Currently, Scott Dodge and Eve Stapp are the Town’s

representatives on the committee.

Should the Board decide to approve this resolution, this will require a motion and a voice
vote,

83/100
-38-



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

RESOLUTION NO. 18
Series of 2017

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING.
WHEREAS, the Town of Fairplay has been invited to participate in transportation

planning for our region and statewide; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Board recognizes the significance of partnering throughout the
region to represent the citizens of Fairplay in important transportation planning endeavors; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board recognizes the need to have an updated IGA and desires to
enter into this IGA to establish representation on the Regional Planning Commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes
the Town Administrator and/or Mayor to sign the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 18th day of September, 2017.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk

84/100
-39



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FORA
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of , 2017, by and

among the following local governments in the Central Front Range Transportation
Planning Region:

Custer County
El Paso County
Fremont County S
Park County .
Teller County
Alma
Brookside
Calhan
Cafion City
Coal Creek
Cripple Creek
Fairplay
Florence
Ramah
Rockvale
Silver Cliff
Victor
Westcliffe
Williamsburg

Page 1 of 4

85/100
-40-



Participation in this agreement by each aforementioned party is made only upon execution of
a Certificate of Participation.

This Agreement is thereby executed in multiple Certificates of Participation, each of which
shall constitute an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute the same
document.

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement have the authority pursuant to Article XIV, Section
18 of the Colorado Constitution and Section 29-1-201, et seq., Colorado Revised Statutes, to

enter into intergovernmental agreements for the purpose of providing any service or
performing any function which they can perform individually, and; '

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1101 C.R.S. recognizes Regional Planning Commissions as the
proper forum for transportation planning, and;

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1102(5) C.R.S. requires that Regional Planning Commissions formed
for the purpose of transportation planning must be formed pursuant to Section 30-28-105

C.R.S., and;

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to cooperate in developing and maintaining a
long range Regional Transportation Plan, the purpose of which is to identify the mobility
needs of the Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region, and prepare a plan for

addressing the needs, and;

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1103 C.R.S. requires that any Regional Planning Commission formed
for the purpose of transportation planning is responsible for regional transportation
planning for said region, and;

WHEREAS, the Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region, consisting of the areas

within the counties of Custer, El Paso, Fremont, Park, and Teller was designated in the Rules

for the Statewide Transportation Planning Process (2 CCR 604-2) as adopted by the
Transportation Commission of Colorado and effective December 15, 2012, as amended, and;

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement are governing bodies or officials having charge of

public improvements for the transportation system within their jurisdictions in Central
Front Range Transportation Planning Region.

Page 2 of 4

86/100
_41-



NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

1.

Designation of Regional Planning Commission. The parties to this Agreement shall have
one representative each on the Regional Planning Commission for the Central Front

Range Transportation Planning Region.

Responsibilities of Regional Planning Commission. The Regional Planning Commission
shall be responsible, in cooperation with the state and other governmental agencies, for
carrying out necessary continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation
planning for the Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region; for creatin%,
amending and updating Regional Transportation Plans pursuant to all applicable federal
and state laws and rules or regulations including public participation provisions; for
recommending the priority for any transportation improvements planned for the region;
and for participating in the State Transportation Improvement Program development
process. The Regional Planning commission shall keep records of its resolutions,
transactions, contractual undertakings, findings, and determinations, which records shall

be public records.

Chairperson and Officers. The Regional Planning Commission shall elect its Chairperson,
whose term shall be one year, with eligibility for reelection. The Chairperson, or their
designee, shall be the representative of the Central Front Range Transportation Planning

Region on the State Transportation Advisory Committee.

Contracting. The Regional Planning Commission may, with the consent of the parties to
this Agreement, contract the services of other eligible individuals or entities to carry out
all or any portion of the responsibilities assumed by the Regional Planning Commission

under this Agreement.

Distribution of state or federal funds. The Regional Planning Commission may, through
contracts or Memoranda of Agreement, receive and expend state or federal funds

designated for regional transportation planning.

Terms of this Agreement. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for so long
as the parties to this Agreement consider necessary to complete and maintain Regional
Transportation Plans for the Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region and for
periodic updates or amendments as may be required. Any party to this Agreement may,
however, terminate its participation in this Agreement six months after providing written
notice of such termination to the other parties of this Agreement. This Agreement may be
terminated at any time by agreement of all parties to this Agreement unless a grant
contract is in effect with the State. In this case, the State must approve such termination

and arrangements for completing the project.

Modification and Changes. The terms of this Agreement may be modified at any time by
agreement of all parties to this Agreement.

Page 3 of 4

87/100
-42-



RTI TE OF PARTICIPATION
IN THE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FORA
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Central Front Range Transportation Planning Region

THIS is to certify that has agreed to participate in this

Entity Name

Intergovernmental Agreement for the Central Front Range Regional Planning Commission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
day first written above on page 1.

Date:
[Name, Title]
[Entity Name]
ATTEST:

Date:
[Name, Title]
Seal:

Page 4 of 4

88/100
-43-



TOVWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
i 2017-1:4

— = ———

PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
TO ALLOW DOG TRAINING FACILITIES

SUMMARY

A Dog Training business, with no kennel or dog boarding, has been proposed in Town
Center Zoning. The Fairplay Unified Development Code does not have a zoning
category for “Dog Training Facility.” Kennels are addressed as a special use in
Commercial and Multi-Use zoning and as a permitted use in Light industrial zoning, but
a facility to train dogs with no kennel or boarding, but only training classes, is not

addressed as a use.

Section 16-5-50 (Item E) of the Fairplay Unified Development Code states as follows:

Any use not specifically included in the district requlations as a "use permitted” or a
"special use" shall be prohibited in that district. In certain districts, some lypes of "uses
permitted” or "special uses" are general in nature, listing examples of the type of use
which shall be permitted in the district. Where a use, or category of uses, which is not
listed in a general category of uses is proposed, or where a question of interpretation
occurs, the Board of Trustees, with the advice of the staff, may make a determination
that such use, or type of use, is or is not appropriate within the district.

In these instances, the Board of Trustees may amend the UCD to aliow a specific use
in a specific zone district. The Board has the option to either designate it as a "use
permitted”, as a "special use" or to prohibit the use altogether.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The Fairplay Comprehensive Plan suggests that Town Center Zoning should include
small businesses, hotels, restaurants, taverns, governmental buildings, professional

offices, medical/dental clinics, museums, art galleries, and a compatible collection of
uses. The Town Center is a thriving hub of civic activity and a place for social

interaction.

The plan does not address animal training or similar uses.

STAFF ANALYSIS

The issue of interpreting zoning codes frequently comes up in codes that have recently
been written or revised. It is common for land uses to be inadvertently left out of the
zoning code and in many cases, new uses arise that haven’t been previously
considered. This is the case with “Dog Training Facility (or Business).” The person

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
Sept. 11, 2017

89/100
-44-



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CAsE #2017-14
Sept. 11, 2017

who has proposed this bﬁsihess has requested that the issue be brought before the
Board of Trustees.

A decision by the Board of Trustees in this situation, would be:

1. To allow the use as a “use permitted” in a particular zone district or districts
2. To allow the use as a “special use” in a particular zone district or districts

3. To prohibit the use in all zone districts

If the proposed use is allowed as a “use permitted” or as a “special use”, consideration
must be made as to whether the use would be appropriate at any location in the zone
district(s). The decision should be made based on sound planning logic and not on the
appropriateness of the proposed use at a specific location. If the Board of Trustees
votes to approve this use, Staff encourages the board to designate “Dog Training
Facility” as a special use in Town Center zoning and perhaps also in Commercial
zoning. As a special use, conditions of approval can be placed on each application to

protect the character of the neighborhoods.

Prepared by:

Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk
Gerrits Kasper, Building Official
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

90/100
-45-



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

Tina Darrah, Town Administrator
FROM: Vaughn Mead, Public Works Director
RE: 8% Street Drainage Project
DATE: September 14, 2017

In June I sent bid documents for the 8" Street Drainage Project to three local
contractors with a deadline of July 12®. By the deadline I had not received any bids back
from any contractors. I extended the bid deadline an additional two weeks and still
received no bid documents back from contractors, On August 4% Frank Just, Chip
Wittbrodt and I met at the intersection of Main Street and 8% Street to discuss a different
course of action, Jt has been determined that Frank Just with Betone Civil Constructors
can do this project for a total cost not to exceed $8,000. While we generally do not
contract work to town employees or elected officials, I feel it is necessary in this instance
to contract Betone Civil Constructors due to lack of interest from other contractors and

that this project should be completed this year.

Recommended motion:

Motion to approve a contract with Betone Civil Constructors to complete the 8% Street
Drainage project for a cost not to exceed $8,000. This will need a second and a roll call

vote.

91/100
-46-



92/100



MONTHLY STAFF REPORT

Wastewater Treatment Plant Performance August 2017
Influent flow:  Treatment Plant Design flow 0.3 MGD

Average Flow 0.10 MGD % Capacity 33%
Maximum Flow 0.15 MGD % Capacity 50%

BOD

Influent 260 mg/I Effluent 2 mg/! %Removal 99.992%

Suspended Solids

Influent 200 mg/| Effluent <5 BDL (Below Detectible Limits) mg/i %Removal 99.975%
Ammonia

Influent 45.72 mg/! Effluent .10 mg/l % Removal 99.998%
E.coli

Limit: 2,000 Average Geometric mean/ 4,000 Maximum Geometric Mean
Colonies Effluent <1 BDL Colonies % Removal 99.9995%

Waste Water system

Wastewater plant ran exceptionally well this month.

Water System

Staff continues to maintain a 0.20 chlorine residual at the end of the system as required by the
State. We will be doing more work on The SCADA system in the next few weeks.

Public Works

Now that events season is over the Public Works Crew can make a more focused effort on
finishing street maintenance for the years and general town ¢leanup.

On Friday September 22 at 0430 the concession stand at the baseball field burned down. There is
no investigation because any evidence of foul play was destroyed. We have filed a claim with
CIRSA. I have ordered a 20 yard roll off for cleanup starting next week.

93/100



Public Works Special Projects/Work Plan 2017

¢ Act as project manager for FEMA projects — beach dredging, beach road and the water plant
Teservoir.

v" With the help of High Country Engineering and Frank Just our repair plans and
estimates have been submitted to the State Office of Emergency Management and are

awaiting approval.
v A new request for information has been sent to Michael Shaub and FEMA from High

Country Engineering regarding a hydrology study for the Beaver Creek Dam repairs
and mitigation for the dredging and Fairplay Beach road repairs.
¢ Complete 8" Street Drainage Project.
v 8™ Street Drainage has been set as a high priority and I have included a memo in this
packet addressing the next step we need to take to complete this project.
¢ Continue to work on general clean-up of Town owned properties and rights-of ways.
v" Cemetery cleanup and Town Cleanup were very successful.
e Prepare written job descriptions for PW staff in the approved format. Make recommendation,
with appropriate back-up, for any new position/changes to current staffing.

v" Job Descriptions are complete and give more specific details about each crew
member’s duties and education and licensing requirements.
v" We have hired Josh Thompson to fill the position of Parks and Recs.
e Begin work on comprehensive public works capital improvement plan to include all town
owned buildings and properties, vehicles, and equipment.
¢ Complete Public Works Manual addressing internal operations as well as creating standards
for street, sidewalks, parking lots, parks, etc.
v' 1 estimate that I am half finished writing SOP’s for all aspects of Public Works
duties. This will include our Streets and Drainage Master Plan.
e Keep informed of all developments with the two approved marijuana retail/cultivation
facilities within the Sanitation District. Monitor for compliance with applicable sanitation
rules and reg’s.

v" Wise Cannabis has not yet finished their grow operation side of the business.
v' The proposed grow operation at the Fairplay Mobile Home Park has been licensed

and zoned but has not been built.
¢ Contract for and oversee electrical upgrades on 5™ Street.

v" 1 am awaiting an update from Xcel Energy on start date.

94/100



Install two new fire hydrants per 2016 budget.

v" New Hydrants are here and we had planned to install them this fall but Due to issues
with the contractor I was dealing with, we may not be able to complete this project. I
am in the process of trying to find a different contractor for this job.

Comply with cross-connection/back flow prevention regulations as implemented by CDPHE.

v' We did start the cross-connection/backflow prevention program.
v" Kat tested on April 7 and passed the certification tests.

Work with appropriate agencies regarding the Clinic Building Siding replacement.
v" This work has been completed

Participate in the River Park Planning Process.

Participate in the Town Hall/Visitor Center Planning Process. Act as Project Manager if
Visitor Center Project is approved.

Schedule training for staff to receive “D” licenses/certificates in water and wastewater in
2017.

v Kat has obtained her “D” and “1” licenses for water treatment and distribution.

v" Josh is studying for his “D” and “1” in water and wastewater

Continue to provide training opportunities for the Building Inspector and monitor licensing
levels to keep compliant and up-to-date.

v Gerrits has renewed his license.

Complete SCADA installation at the water plant.
v" Thave had a meeting with Joseph Kleffner from CRWA Energy Program. He is
working with Xcel Energy to possibly get a 480V transformer near our water plant at

no cost to us and rebates on any VFD we install at water plant.
v SCADA compatible flow meters are installed and they have made the tracking of the

Towns water production much easier and more accurate.

Complete sludge removal.
v' Sludge removal has been completed for this year.

Continue ADA Upgrades at Cohen Park.

Create, in conjunction with High Country Engineering, a Master Plan for Street Maintenance

and Drainage.

v' Master plan has been finalized and is being implemented.

v" 1have started on a long term plan for road maintenance and repair. Options can be
discussed during budget sessions to get the best results in the timeliest manner.

v" Shoulder work in conjunction with the Park County Public Works was halted due to
County Roads needing repair from all the precipitation we’ve had this summer. The
shoulder work on our newly paved roads will start again on the week of October 9™.

95/100



Obtain Level “C” Wastewater certification.

v" I have been approved to test for my “C” Wastewater certification and will be taking
this test on September 29, 2017

Paint Town Hall Deck

v"  The Town Hall Deck has been painted.

Build and install remaining thirty four flower basket.
v Flower pots are complete and hung on light poles. Flower pots will be taken down for
the winter.

96/100



Buiking Rermits a0t

Name | Address | Permit Type Start Date Fee
540 Frent st, [Bld Permit Add. 4/28/2017 $534.60
289 6th st. Bid Permit Add, 6/28/2017 $712.80
411 Clark st, Bld Permit Add, 7/18/2017 $873.40
100 4th st, Bid Permit Move/Set |5/3/2017 $121.27
410 Fifth st. Bld Permit New 4/27/2017 $1,848.00
100 ath st. Bid Permit New 5/5/2017 $658.35
100 4th St. Blid Permit New 5/5/2017 $161.70
1295 Co.Rd. 16 / Castello Bld Parmit Naw 6/29/2017 $2,640.00
856 Castsllo 8ld Permit New 7/19/2007 $16,566.00
422 Witcher Bld Permit New 7/19/2017 $850.40
735 6th Street [Bid Permit New &/29/2017 $4,593.60
443 Front St Bld Permit Ramodel | 8/16/2017 $165,00
201 Castalla Bld Permit Remodal  [5/5/2017 $165.00
970 Castello | Bid Permit Remodel 7/17f2017 $165.00
723 Crawford Lane Bld Permit Remodel  [7/25/2017 $165.00
540 Front St. COA Addition 4/28/2017 N/A
448 Front st, COA Front Remodel  [5/8/2017 NfA
100 4th st, COA MoveySat 5/8/2017 N/A
100 4th at, COA New Bid 5/5/2017 N/A
400 4th st. COA New Bld 6/5/2017 N/A
621 Maln St. COA Reroof 4/28/2017 N/A
601 Main St. COA Raroof 4282017 N/A
513 Front st COASiding 5/25/2017 N/A
501 Main 5t, COA Slgn 6/7/2017 N/A
601 Maln 5t COA Sign 6/18/2017 N/A
720 Main St. COA Slgn 8/8/2017 N/A
601 Clark 5t. Deck Permit 7/6/2017 $55.00
503 Clark 5t, DBack Parmit 8/2/2017 $55.00
402 4th st, Deck Permit B8/3/2017 $55.00
601 Clark st, Demio Pamnit 6/22/2017 $165.00
920 Hathaway St. Unit 02 Domo Permit 7/21/2017 $165.00
870 Hathaway Excavation Permit 5/5/2017 $110.00
1271 Castallo Excavation Parmit (871572017 $110.00

Pouglas . 389 Aspan Fence Permit 1/25/2007 $44,00

Gold Pan Traller Park (R. Carroll} 255 Hwy 285 Fence Permit 6/14/2017 §44.00

Everson 652 Crawford Lane Fence Parmit 7/18/2017 $44.00
350 6th St Mech | Permit _ |2/1/2017 §55.00
625 Main St, Mechanlcal Permit  [7/25/3017 $55.00
409 5th St. Mach | Permit  [5/25 2017 $55.00
505 Bth st. Reroof permilt 4/12/2017 $110.00
621 Main St, Reroof permit 4/28/2017 $110.00
601 Main St, Reroof permit 4/28/2017 $110.00
781 Hathaway Rerocf permit 6/14/2017 $110.00
781 Hathaway |Rerocf permit 6/1a/2017 $110.00
220 4th St Reraof permit 6/28/2007 $110.00
201 Castalla [Reroof parmit 6/29f2017 5110.00
685 Slverheels Cirele |Reroof parmit 6/25/2017 $110.00
500 4th St, Reroof permit 7/5/2017 $110,00
851 Hathaway Reroof permit 7/6/2017 $110,00
370 Stone Creek Drive Reroof permit 8/22/2017 $110.00
513 Front St. Re-siding Permit 5/25/2017 $110.00 T
870 Hathaway Re-siding Parmit 5/28/2017 $110.00
931 Hwy 285 Sign permit 2/16/2017 525.00
501 Maln st, Sign permit 6/7/2017 $25.00
611 Main St |Sign permit 6/19/2017 525,00
600 Main St, Slgn permit 6/18/2017 $25,00
720 Maln St. Sign permit 8/8/2017 $25.00
501 Hwy 285 Sulte 24 Sign Permit 8/14/2017 $25.00

$32912.12

97/100
-50-



98/100



Officer Bo Schlunsen
FAIRPLAY POLICE DEPARTMENT

To: Fairplay Board of Trustees
From: Acting Police Chief Bo Schlunsen
Date: 10 October, 2017

Re: October Report to the Board

Lexipol has put together the acquired Dillon Police Department policies and procedures in a format for
Fairplay PD use. This gives us a complete set of policies and procedures as a base to work from. Now
starts the editing process on our end. It will take some time as there will be cross-checking, tailoring of
policies, etc. for our specific Department but Dilion allowing us to use their policies saves a ton of work.
If you see someone from the Dillon Town government, thank them,

So far this year, we have 130 case reports, including 28 motor vehicle accidents, 23 arrests/summonses,
13 code violation citations and 80 traffic citations. The fire at the ball fields is still under investigation.

There really wasn’t much left for fire investigators to check but there is some information I’m trying to
get from a lady who reportedly overheard something that may be significant.

All out of compliance storage containers have been removed.

The Park County Sheriff’s Department has stepped up to help out with coverage, since Becky Bramlett
left, based on an IGA previously signed. I am very thankful for this.

There has been no training obtained since the last board report.

901 Main S5t ~ PO Box 267 Fairplay, CO 80440
P: 719-836-2840 F: 719-836-2849 Email: bschlunsen@fairplayco.us

99/100




100/100



